



Higher Education Authorities

DRAFT

Transcript Research

March 2014c

Afghanistan.

Afghanistan Development Forum: Islamic Republic of Afghanistan Ministry of Education: http://www.adf.gov.af/src/strategy_papers/MoE%20Strategy%20-%20English.pdf

Afghanistan National Qualifications Authority: <http://www.cesp.gov.af/anqa/gp.php?gpID=4> and <http://www.cesp.gov.af/anqa/Documents/Rev-2-Feb011-Report-ANOF-ANOF-Draft%20Final-Dec2010.pdf>

Ministry of Education: <http://english.moe.gov.af/>

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.gov.af/?lang=en&p=gov> and <http://www.mohe.gov.af/?lang=en&p=private> and <http://www.mohe.gov.af/?lang=da&p=private>

Albania.

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.mash.gov.al/faqe.php?id1=1&id2=7&id3=25&lang=en> and http://www.mash.gov.al/File/Arsimi%20privat/Licencimet_IAL_private_4_dhjetor_2012.pdf

Algeria.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.meducation.edu.dz/> (in Arabic) [[unstable link](#)]

Ministry of Finance: <http://www.mf.gov.dz/article/69/Annuaire-des-Sites/231/Formation-.html>

Ministry of Higher Education and Research: <http://www.mesrs.dz/etablisements.php?etab=1> (in French)

Ministry of Tourism and Crafts: <http://www.mta.gov.dz/siteWeb/fr/index.php?corps=etsforms&cptD=0>

Ministry of Training and Professional Education: <http://www2.mfep.gov.dz/Default.aspx> and <http://www2.mfep.gov.dz/FilesList.aspx?ArticleID=db3c18ad-60cd-4271-a48d-48f98c9eb572&FileType=2>

Andorra.

Andorran Framework for Diplomas in Higher Education: <http://www.ensenyamentsuperior.ad/images/stories/Documents/MATES%20English%20Version.pdf>

Embassy of Andorra: List of Universities: <http://www.andorra.be/en/9.5.htm>

Ministry of Education, Training, Youth, and Sport: <http://www.claudigital.ad/> (in Catalan)

National Education of the Government of Andorra: <http://www.govern.ad/> (in Catalan)

Angola.

Angola Embassy: <http://www.angola.org/>

Ministry of Education: <http://www.med.gov.ao/> (in Portuguese)

Anguilla.

Government of Anguilla: <http://www.gov.ai/education.php> and <http://www.gov.ai/schools.php>

Antigua and Barbuda.

Government of Antigua and Barbuda: http://ab.gov.ag/gov_v4/

Ministry of Education, Sports & Youth Affairs School's Directory
http://www.education.gov.ag/pdf/school_directory.pdf

Argentina.

Ministry of Education:
http://www.me.gov.ar/spu/Servicios/Autoridades_Universitarias/autoridades_universitarias.html

Ministry of Education, National Institutes of Teacher Training: <http://www.infod.com.ar/>

Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology: <http://portales.educacion.gov.ar/spu/sistema-universitario/> and http://portales.educacion.gov.ar/spu/files/2012/09/nomina_completa.pdf and <http://ses.siu.edu.ar/Titulos%20oficiales%20-%20Agosto%202011.xls>

National Commission for the Evaluation and Accreditation of Universities:
<http://www.coneau.edu.ar/coneau/index.html#>

Armenia.

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.edu.am> and <http://www.edu.am/DownloadFile/4953arm-dimim.pdf> and <http://www.edu.am/DownloadFile/1622arm-DS.pdf> (in Armenian) and http://www.mfa.am/u_files/file/HIGHER_EDUCATION.pdf

Aruba.

Department of Education: <http://www.ea.aw/english> and <http://www.ea.aw/estructura/ensenansa-superior>

Australia.

Australian Qualifications Framework:

<http://www.aqf.edu.au/RegisterAccreditation/AQFRegister/tabid/174/Default.aspx>

Commonwealth Register of Institutions and Courses for Overseas Students - <http://cricos.deewr.gov.au/>

Database on Vocational Education and Training: <http://training.gov.au/>

Department of Education, Employment, and Workplace Relations: <http://deewr.gov.au/>

Register of Recognized Education Institutions & Authorized Accreditation Authorities in Australia.
Australian Qualifications Framework.

<http://www.aqf.edu.au/RegisterAccreditation/AQFRegister/tabid/174/Default.aspx>

StudyAssist (replaces GoingToUni site):

<http://studyassist.gov.au/sites/studyassist/mytertiarystudyoptions/providers-that-offer-commonwealth-assistance/pages/universities-and-other-higher-education-providers> and

<http://studyassist.gov.au/sites/studyassist/mytertiarystudyoptions/providers-that-offer-commonwealth-assistance/pages/approved-vet-providers>

Tertiary Education Quality and Standards Agency: <http://www.teqsa.gov.au/national-register>

Universities Australia: <http://www.universitiesaustralia.edu.au/page/australia-s-universities/>

Australian Capital Territory

Department of Education and Training:

http://www.det.act.gov.au/_data/assets/pdf_file/0005/245822/ACT_Register_of_Higher_Education_Providers.pdf

New South Wales

Department of Education and Communities: <http://www.dec.nsw.gov.au/> and

<https://www.det.nsw.edu.au/hew/navigator.do?command=goToSearch> and

<http://www.dec.nsw.gov.au/students/tafe-students>

Northern Territory

Department of Education and Training: <http://www.det.nt.gov.au/teachers-educators/beyond-school/higher-education/higher-education-sector> and

<http://www.det.nt.gov.au/teachers-educators/beyond-school/higher-education/assurance-approvals/providers>

Queensland

Department of Education and Training: <http://education.qld.gov.au/students/higher-education/qld/uni/about.html> and

<http://education.qld.gov.au/students/higher-education/services/quality/non-self-accredit-list.html>

South Australia

Department of Further Education, Employment, Science, and Technology:

<http://www.dfeest.sa.gov.au/Services/Skillstraining/StudyatTAFESA/tabid/171/Default.aspx> and
<http://www.dfeest.sa.gov.au/Services/Skillstraining/StudyatTAFESA/tabid/171/Default.aspx> and
http://www.tafesa.edu.au/courses?tab=xml/control/simple_Y.xml

Tasmania

Tasmanian Qualifications Authority: <http://www.tqa.tas.gov.au/2476>

Victoria

Department of Education and Early Childhood Development:

<http://www.education.vic.gov.au/training/learners/Pages/default.aspx>

Victorian Registration and Qualifications Authority:

<http://www.vrqa.vic.gov.au/registration/highered/default.htm>

Victorian Tertiary Admissions Centre: <http://www.vtac.edu.au/>

Western Australia

Department of Education Services: http://www.des.wa.gov.au/_Documents/Searchable/aqfregister.pdf

Training and Accreditation Council: <http://www.tac.wa.gov.au/>

Austria.

Accreditation Council: http://www.akkreditierungsrat.at/cont/en/students_courses.aspx and
<http://www.akkreditierungsrat.at/cont/en/privatuni.aspx>

Austrian Universities of Applied Science: http://www.fachhochschulen.ac.at/en/all_universities

Federal Ministry for Education, Science, and

Culture: http://www.bmukk.gv.at/enfr/school/bw_en/index.xml and

http://www.bmukk.gv.at/medienpool/9043/bw_engl.pdf and

http://www.bmwf.gv.at/fileadmin/user_upload/wissenschaft/naric/english/DS_item8.pdf

Federal Ministry of Science and Research: <http://www.wbc-inco.net/organisation/69.html>

National Qualifications Framework:

http://www.bmwf.gv.at/fileadmin/user_upload/wissenschaft/nqr/EOQ_EK_EN_2008.pdf

http://www.bmwf.gv.at/startseite/studierende/studieren_in_oesterreich/nqr/ (in German)

Azerbaijan.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.edu.gov.az/view.php?lang=en&menu=339>

Bahamas.

Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology: <http://www.bahamaseducation.com/highered.html>

Bahrain.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.bh/en/education/index.aspx>

Ministry of Education, Higher Education Directorate: http://moedu.gov.bh/hec/page.aspx?page_key=HEIs%20Contacts&lang=en

Quality Assurance Authority for Education and Training: <http://en.qaa.bh/ReviewReports.aspx>

Bangladesh.

Bangladesh Bureau of Educational Information and Statistics: http://www.banbeis.gov.bd/db_bb.htm and <http://www.banbeis.gov.bd/ebook.php> and <http://www.banbeis.gov.bd/devnetsolutions/query.php>

Bangladesh Medical and Dental Council: http://www.bmdc.org.bd/recg_med_dcol.php and <http://www.bmdc.org.bd/docs/DentalCurriculum.pdf> and <http://www.bmdc.org.bd/docs/BMDCCurruculum2002.pdf>

Directorate of Secondary and Higher Education: <http://www.dshe.gov.bd/history.html>

Ministry of Education: http://www.moedu.gov.bd/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=247&Itemid=262 and http://www.moedu.gov.bd/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=500&Itemid=400

University Grants Commission: <http://www.ugc.gov.bd/university/?action=private> and <http://www.ugc.gov.bd/university/?action=public> and http://www.ugc.gov.bd/brochure/brochure_2006.pdf

Barbados.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.mes.gov.bb/pageselect.cfm?page=54>

Belarus.

Ministry of Education: <http://edu.gov.by/en/main.aspx?guid=1701> and <http://edu.gov.by/en/main.aspx?guid=2391>

Belgium.

Ministry of the Flemish Community, Department of Education: <http://www.ond.vlaanderen.be/english/> and <http://www.ond.vlaanderen.be/hogeronderwijs/nuttigeAdressen/default.htm> and <http://www.ond.vlaanderen.be/publicaties/eDocs/pdf/120.pdf> and http://www.ond.vlaanderen.be/hogeronderwijs/werken/studentadmin/studentengegevens/hoger_onderwijs_in_cijfers_2010-2011.pdf

Ministry of the French Community, General Administration of Teaching and Scientific Research: <http://www.enseignement.be/index.php?page=24684&navi=345> (in French)

National Qualifications Framework Netherlands: <http://nvaio.com/nqf-vl>

Study in Flanders : <http://www.studyinlanders.be/en/institutions/>

Belize.

Ministry of Education : http://www.moe.gov.bz/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=72:tertiary-institutions-info&catid=75:tertiary-institutions&Itemid=95

Benin. (Dahomey.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES): http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Embassy of the Republic of Benin : http://cotonou.usembassy.gov/facts_about_benin.html

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://www.mesrs.bj/spip.php?article10> and <http://www.mesrs.bj/spip.php?rubrique4> and <http://www.mesrs.bj/spip.php?article54> and <http://www.mesrs.bj/spip.php?article20> and <http://www.mesrs.bj/spip.php?article25>

Office of the Baccalaureat: <http://www.officedubacbenin.bj/index.php>

Bermuda.

Ministry of Education: <http://schools.moed.bm/default.aspx>

Bhutan.

Ministry of Education : <http://www.education.gov.bt/Edn%20System/Education%20System.html>

Bolivia.

Executive Committee of Bolivian Universities : <http://www.ceub.edu.bo/ceub/universidades.html> (in Spanish)

Ministry of Education : <http://ves.minedu.gov.bo/> and http://www.minedu.gov.bo/dgft/convocatoria/INSTITUTOS_PRIVADOS.pdf and http://www.minedu.gov.bo/dgft/convocatoria/INSTITUTOS_PUBLICOS.pdf (in Spanish)

Bosnia and Herzegovina.

Federal Ministry of Education and Science : http://www.fbihvlada.gov.ba/english/ministarstva/obrazovanje_nauka.php

Ministry of Civil Affairs Education Sector : <http://www.mcp.gov.ba/> (in Bosnian, Serbian, and Croatian)

Universities in Bosnia and Herzegovina, World University Service of Bosnia-Herzegovina and Federal Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.sus.ba/docs/universities%20in%20bh.pdf>

Botswana.

Ministry of Education : <http://www.gov.bw/en/Ministries--Authorities/Ministries/Ministry-of-Education-MoE/>

Tertiary Education Council : http://www.tec.org.bw/services/quality_assurance/register_of_institutions.htm and http://www.tec.org.bw/services/quality_assurance/pr_register_institutions.htm

Brazil.

Government of Brazil: <http://www.brasil.gov.br/sobre/educacao/acesso-a-universidade/instituicoes-credenciadas>

Ministry of Education : <http://emec.mec.gov.br/> and http://portal.mec.gov.br/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=12814&Itemid=872 and <http://www.dataescolabrasil.inep.gov.br/dataEscolaBrasil/home.seam> (in Portuguese)

National Institute for Research and Higher Education: <http://portal.inep.gov.br/cronograma-2011>

Organization of Latin American States: Country Reports: <http://www.oei.es/quipu/informes.htm> (in Spanish)

University Management, accreditation of university programs:

http://www.gestauniversitaria.com.br/index.php?option=com_graduacao&Itemid=17 and
http://www.gestauniversitaria.com.br/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=20133&Itemid=18

British Virgin Islands.

Ministry of Education and Culture : <http://www.bvi.gov.vg/products.asp?iCat=12&hierarchy=0> and
http://www.bvi.gov.vg/products_directory.asp?iProd=26&iCat=6&hierarchy=0

Brunei. (Brunei Darussalam.)

Brunei Qualifications Register, Ministry of Education:

http://www.moe.edu.bn/c/document_library/get_file?folderId=456194&name=DLFE-18502.pdf

Ministry of Education : http://www.moe.edu.bn/web/moe/edusys/highedu?p_p_id=15&p_p_action=1&p_p_state=normal&p_p_mode=view&p_p_col_id=&p_p_col_pos=0&p_p_col_count=0& and <http://www.moe.edu.bn/web/moe/dept/highedu/dte/ai/ip/vteipa> and
<http://www.moe.edu.bn/web/moe/dept/highedu/dte/ai/pcelr>

Profile of Brunei Darussalam National Accreditation Council. Brunei Darussalam National Accreditation Council, 2009. <http://www.mqa.gov.my/aqaaiw/Country%20Report/Brunei/BDNAC%20Brunei.pdf>

Bulgaria.

Ministry of Education and Science :

http://www.minedu.government.bg/english/high/recogn_high_edu_instit.html

Ministry of Education, Youth, and Science: <http://www.mon.bg/en/news-home/>

National Evaluation and Accreditation Agency :

http://www.neaa.government.bg/en/institutions/high_schools

National Statistical Institute : http://www.nsi.bg/SocialActivities_e/Education_e.htm

Burkina Faso.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Government of Burkina Faso:

www.gouvernement.gov.bf/IMG/pptUniversites_et_ formations_professionnalisantes_conf_Pr_SEGDA_ppt (in French)

Ministry of National Education and Literacy :

<http://www.meba.gov.bf/> (in French)

Ministry of Secondary and Higher Education and Scientific Research:
<http://www.messrs.gov.bf/index.php/repertoire-etablissement?download=28%3Arepertoire-des-etablissements-denseignement-secondaire-technique-et-professionnel-autorises-par-region> and
http://www.messrs.gov.bf/files/Files_MESS/reforme-education.pdf and
<http://www.messrs.gov.bf/index.php/repertoire-etablissement> and
<http://www.messrs.gov.bf/SiteMessrs/afficher.jsp?code=50>
(in French)

Ministry of Secondary and Higher Education: <http://www.oecos.bf/resultats.html>

Burundi.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):
http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Burundi Embassy in Berlin : <http://www.burundi-embassy-berlin.com/BDepth/BDepth.html>

Cambodia.

Ministry of Education, Youth, and Sport: <http://www.moeys.gov.kh/en/general-education.html> and
<http://www.moeys.gov.kh/en/education/47-publicandprivateuniversityprofile.html> and
<http://www.moeys.gov.kh/policies-and-strategies/73-policies/97-education-law.html?lang=en#h0-1-1-4-chapter-iv--education-system>

Cameroon.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):
http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Cameroon General Certificate of Education Board: <http://www.camgceb.org/>

Embassy of Cameroon to the Netherlands : <http://www.cameroon-embassy.nl/index.php/en/education/128-studying-in-cameroon.html>

Government of Republic of Cameroon : <http://www.spm.gov.cm/>

Ministry of Higher Education: http://www.minesup.gov.cm/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=357:15e-edition-des-jeux-universitaires-buea-2012 and
http://www.minesup.gov.cm/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=272&Itemid=68 (in French)

Ministry of Higher Education Inter-University Center for Information Technology: <http://www.citi.cm/>
(in English and French)

Ministry of Higher Education Inter-University Center for Documentary Resources:
<http://www.citi.cm/cird/> (in French)

Ministry of Higher Education University Research: <http://www.citi.cm/minesup-recherche/> (in English and French)

Ministry of Secondary Education: http://www.minesec.cm/index.php?p=gce-board&hl=en_US

Canada.

Association of Canadian Community Colleges :
http://www.accc.ca/english/colleges/membership_list.htm

Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada :
http://www.aucc.ca/can_uni/our_universities/index_e.html

Canadian Degree Qualifications Framework: <http://www.caqc.gov.ab.ca/pdfs/CDQF-FINAL.pdf>

Canadian Information Centre for International Credentials : <http://www.cicic.ca/en/page.aspx?sortcode=2.16.21> and <http://www.cicic.ca/en/post-sec.aspx?sortcode=2.20.26> and <http://www.cicic.ca/en/post-sec.aspx?sortcode=2.20.26&etab=0&p3=0> and <http://www.cicic.ca/444/provinces-and-territories.canada> and <http://www.cicic.ca/422/directory-of-universities-colleges-and-schools-in-canada.canada>

Council of Ministers of Education, Canada : <http://www.cmec.ca/Pages/Default.aspx>

Departments of Education Across Canada : http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/relsites/oth_prov.html

Education in Canada. Council on Ministers of Education, Canada.
<http://www.cmec.ca/Pages/Default.aspx>

Government of Canada, General Educational Development (GED):
http://www.youth.gc.ca/eng/topics/education/hs_diploma.shtml

Quality Assurance of Degree Education in Canada: <http://www.cicic.ca/docs/cmec/QA-Statement-2007.en.pdf>

Alberta

Alberta Government Advanced Education and Technology:
<http://www.advancededucation.gov.ab.ca/post-secondary/institutions.aspx>

Alberta Learning Information Service:
<http://alis.alberta.ca/edinfo/Content/RequestAction.asp?format=html&aspAction=GetHomePage&Page=Home>

British Columbia

British Columbia Education System Overview. Study in BC . <http://www.bccie.bc.ca/about/bc-system>

British Columbia Ministry of Advanced Education :
<http://www.aved.gov.bc.ca/institutions/welcome.htm> and <http://www.aved.gov.bc.ca/degree-authorization/students/unauthorized-institutions.htm> and
<https://www.aved.gov.bc.ca/psips/public/report/recommendationsDecisions.faces>

British Columbia Transfer Guide to British Columbia universities: www.bctransferguide.ca/

Private Career Training Institutions in British Columbia - <http://www.pctia.bc.ca/>

Manitoba

Department of Advanced Education and Literacy : <http://www.edu.gov.mb.ca/ael/unicoll/index.html>

New Brunswick

Government of New Brunswick Department of Education : <http://www.gnb.ca/0105/index-e.asp>

Newfoundland and Labrador

Department of Education : <http://www.ed.gov.nl.ca/edu/postsecondary/index.html>

Northwest Territories

Education, Culture, and Employment :
http://www.ece.gov.nt.ca/Divisions/adult_literacy/indexAdult.htm

Government of the Northwest Territories : <http://www.gov.nt.ca/agendas/education/index.html>

Nova Scotia

Department of Education: <http://www.ednet.ns.ca/> and <ftp://ftp.ednet.ns.ca/pub/educ/nsche/nsche.pdf>
and <ftp://ftp.ednet.ns.ca/pub/educ/univ-colleges/postsec-admission-reqs-2002-old.pdf>

Department of Labour and Advanced Education:
<http://www.gov.ns.ca/lae/HigherEducation/contacts.asp>

Nova Scotia Education : <http://www.novascotiaeducation.com/AbsPage.aspx?id=1015&siteid=1&lang=1>

Ontario

Education Information in Ontario, Canada, Undergoes Change. World Education News and Reviews, 2002. <http://www.wes.org/ewenr/02Sept/Practical.htm>

How to Deal with High School Credentials from Ontario. World Education News and Reviews, 1998.
<http://www.wes.org/ewenr/98nov/howto.htm>

Ministry of Training, Colleges, and Universities :
<http://www.tcu.gov.on.ca/eng/postsecondary/schoolsprogramms/> and <http://www.ontario.ca/education-and-training/ontario-universities> and <http://www.ontario.ca/education-and-training/ontario-colleges> and <http://www.ontario.ca/education-and-training/private-postsecondary-schools> and

Ontario Association of Career Colleges : <http://www.oacc.on.ca/>

Ontario Qualifications Framework: <http://www.tcu.gov.on.ca/pepg/programs/oqf/>

Ontario Transfer Guide: <http://www.ocutg.on.ca/search/servlet/search?display=e-searchIndex>

Prince Edward Island

Government of Prince Edward Island: <http://www.gov.pe.ca/infopei/index.php3?number=787&lang=E>

Department of Education and Early Childhood Development: <http://www.gov.pe.ca/ial/index.php3?number=1027713>

Quebec

Association of Private Colleges of Quebec : http://www.cadre.qc.ca/acpq/colleges_programmes.htm (in French)

CEGEPs:

Quebec: http://www.sracq.qc.ca/visacegep/carte_etablissement.asp

Montreal: <https://sram.qc.ca/diplome-etudes-collegiales/cours-dete-cegeps-participant-au-cours-dete>

Saunoy-Lac-Saint-Jean: http://www.srasl.qc.ca/page.php?section_id=1&id_page=5

Commission of Evaluation of Collegial Education:
<http://www.ceec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/etablissement/Default.htm> and
<http://www.ceec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/etablissement/subventionne.htm> and
<http://www.ceec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/etablissement/nonsubventionne.htm> and
<http://www.ceec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/etablissement/universite.htm>

Government of Quebec:

<http://www.gouv.qc.ca/portail/quebec/international/general/etudes/enseignement/?lang=en> and

<http://www.gouv.qc.ca/portail/quebec/international/general/etudes/universite/universite/?lang=en>

Ministry of Education, Leisure, and Sport :

http://www.mels.gouv.qc.ca/sections/publications/publications/Ens_Sup/Affaires_universitaires_collegiales/Affaires_etudiantes/etudier_quebec-ang-2008.pdf and

<http://www.mels.gouv.qc.ca/scolaire/educqc/systemeScolaire/> (in French) and

<http://www.mels.gouv.qc.ca/scolaire/educqc/pdf/educqceng.pdf> and

http://www.mels.gouv.qc.ca/sections/publications/publications/Ens_Sup/Affaires_universitaires_collegiales/CircuitCollegial_Admission2011-2012_a.pdf and

http://www.mels.gouv.qc.ca/sections/publications/publications/Ens_Sup/Affaires_universitaires_collegiales/Ens_collegial/ListeEmploisBureauPlacementSecteurCollegial_2012-08-08.pdf and http://www.mels.gouv.qc.ca/sections/publications/publications/Ens_Sup/Affaires_universitaires_collegiales/Affaires_etudiantes/etudier_quebec-ang-2008.pdf

Ministry of Higher Education, Research, Science, and Technology:

<http://www.mesrst.gouv.qc.ca/etudiants-universitaire/admission-a-luniversite/liste-des-etablissements-universitaires/> and http://www.mesrst.gouv.qc.ca/fileadmin/contenu/documents_soutien/Ens_Sup/Commun/International/educqcfra.pdf and <http://www.mesrst.gouv.qc.ca/etudiants/admission-au-collegial/admission-dans-un-college-public> and <http://www.mesrst.gouv.qc.ca/etudiants-collegial/admission-au-collegial/admission-dans-un-college-prive/> and <http://www.mesrst.gouv.qc.ca/etudiants-collegial/formation-collegiale/anciens-programmes-detudes-et-cours-de-lenseignement-collegial/> and http://www.mesrst.gouv.qc.ca/fileadmin/contenu/documents_soutien/Ens_Sup/Collegial/Form_collegiale/HarmonisationProgEtudesPreunivFG_a.pdf and http://www.mesrst.gouv.qc.ca/fileadmin/contenu/documents_soutien/Ens_Sup/Commun/International/EtudierAuQuebec_2011_f.pdf and <http://www.mels.gouv.qc.ca/systeme-scolaire-quebecois/>

Studying in Quebec: <http://www.gouv.qc.ca/portail/quebec/international/general/etudes/?lang=en>

Saskatchewan

Government of Saskatchewan Post-Secondary Institutions :

<http://www.sasknetwork.ca/html/Learners/educationtraining/postinstitutions.htm>

Yukon

Department of Education: <http://www.education.gov.yk.ca/index.html>

Cabo Verde.

Director General of Higher Education: <http://www.dgesc.gov.cv/index.php/ensino-superior-de-cv/instituicao-de-ensino-superior> and <http://www.dgesc.gov.cv/index.php/ensino-superior-de-cv/estudos-sobre-es-de-cv/finish/11/19> (in Portuguese)

Ministry of Education and Human Resources Development : <http://www.minedu.gov.cv/index.php/o-sistema-educativo/87-med/o-sistema-educativo/120-instituicoes-de-ensino-superior> and <http://www.minedu.gov.cv/index.php/documentos/finish/12-diversos/88-relacao-das-escolas-do-ensino-superior/0> and <http://www.minedu.gov.cv/index.php/documentos/finish/12-diversos/87-relacao-das-escolas-secundarias-privadas-do-pais/0> and <http://www.minedu.gov.cv/index.php/documentos/finish/12-diversos/94-escolas-secundarias-publicas-de-cabo-verde/0> (in Portuguese)

Ministry of Higher Education: http://www.mesci.gov.cv/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=62&Itemid=2&lang=pt

Cayman Islands.

National Consensus on the Future of Education in the Cayman Islands. Cayman Islands Government, 2005. http://www.gov.ky/portal/page?_pageid=1142,1595638&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL#edskills and <http://www.gov.ky/pls/portal/docs/PAGE/CIGHOME/FIND/ORGANISATIONS/AZAGENCIES/MEH/DOCUMENTS/EDREPORT.PDF>

Central African Republic.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES): http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Chad. (Tchad)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES): http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Chile.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.mineduc.cl/> and <http://w7app.mineduc.cl/appCertTGR/view/index> and <http://www.divesup.cl/> and http://www.mineduc.cl/index.php?id_portal=37 and http://www.divesup.cl/index2.php?id_portal=38&id_seccion=3250&id_contenido=13212

National Council of Education: http://www.cned.cl/public/Secciones/SeccionEducacionSuperior/licenciamiento_instituciones_en_licenciamiento.aspx and http://www.cned.cl/public/Secciones/SeccionEducacionSuperior/licenciamiento_instituciones_autonomas.aspx and http://www.cned.cl/public/Secciones/SeccionEducacionSuperior/licenciamiento_instituciones_cerradas.aspx and http://www.cned.cl/public/Secciones/SeccionEducacionSuperior/instituciones_educacion_superior.aspx

China. (People's Republic of China.)

China Academic Degrees and Graduate Education Development Center (CDGDC). China Qualifications Verification service: <http://www.chinadegrees.cn/en/> and <http://www.chinadegrees.cn/cqva/report/query.html>

China Education and Research Network : <http://www.edu.cn/HomePage/english/resources/universities/index.shtml>

China Embassy Chinese Universities Information Catalog: www.chinaembassy.org.sa/eng/whjy/P020060711613032819235.pdf

China State Oceanic Administration Network:

<http://www.coi.gov.cn/>

Chinese Government : http://www.gov.cn/misc/2005-11/30/content_113634.htm

Chinese Military Network list of military academies:

<http://www.cn-sina.cn/jxdq/gljx/Index.html> (in Chinese) and

<http://english.chinamil.com.cn/site2/special-reports/2007chinesemila/index.htm>

Ministry of Defense: <http://eng.mod.gov.cn/Database/Academies/Links.htm> and

http://www.mod.gov.cn/service/2007-07/11/content_4085904.htm

Ministry of Education:

http://www.moe.edu.cn/publicfiles/business/htmlfiles/moe/moe_2812/index.html and

<http://www.moe.edu.cn/ewebeditor/uploadfile/2011/08/24/20110824140747916.xls> or

<http://202.205.177.9/edoas/en/> and [http://202.205.177.9/edoas/en/level3.jsp?](http://202.205.177.9/edoas/en/level3.jsp?tablename=1242702560733407&inoid=1244083845993363)

[tablename=1242702560733407&inoid=1244083845993363](http://202.205.177.9/edoas/en/level3.jsp?tablename=1242702560733407&inoid=1244083845993363)

Ministry of Public Security : <http://www.mps.gov.cn/n16/n1282/n1719613/index.html> (list of colleges and academies are the second drop-box below the gov.cn logo)

World Educational Information Center, The Ministry of Education : <http://www.wei.moe.edu.cn/>

Colombia.

Ministry of National Education: <http://www.mineduacion.gov.co/sistemasdeinformacion/1735/w3-propertyname-2672.html> and <http://www.mineduacion.gov.co/cvn/1665/w3-propertyname-2853.html>

and <http://www.mineduacion.gov.co/sistemasdeinformacion/1735/w3-article-220340.html> and

<http://www.mineduacion.gov.co/1621/article-188915.html> and

<http://www.mineduacion.gov.co/sistemasdeinformacion/1735/w3-article-212396.html> and

<http://snies.mineduacion.gov.co/ConsultaSnies/ConsultaSnies/consultandoinstitucionessnies.jsp> and

<http://snies.mineduacion.gov.co/ConsultaSnies/ConsultaSnies/consultandoinstitucionessnies.jsp>

Ministry of National Education, Program Accreditation:

<http://snies.mineduacion.gov.co/ConsultaSnies/ConsultaSnies/consultarInfoProgramasAcademicos.jsp>

(in Spanish)

National Council of Accreditation: <http://www.cna.gov.co/1741/article-186371.html> and

<http://www.cna.gov.co/1741/article-186377.html> and <http://www.cna.gov.co/1741/article-186363.html>

National Council of Education:

[http://www.cned.cl/public/Secciones/SeccionEducacionSuperior/instituciones_educacion_superior.aspx](http://www.cned.cl/public/Secciones/SeccionEducacionSuperior/instituciones_educacion_superior.aspx#resp_07)

[#resp_07](http://www.cned.cl/public/Secciones/SeccionEducacionSuperior/instituciones_educacion_superior.aspx#resp_07)

Comoros.

????

Congo. (Brazzaville.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Congo, Democratic Republic of. (Kinshasa.) (Zaire.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.minesu.gouv.cd/spip.php?article114> and

<http://www.minesu.gouv.cd/spip.php?rubrique42> and <http://www.minesu.gouv.cd/spip.php?article393> and <http://www.minesu.gouv.cd/spip.php?article307>

Cook Islands.

Ministry of Education : <http://www.education.gov.ck/>

Costa Rica.

Higher Council for Education: <http://www.cse.go.cr/> (in Spanish) and

<http://web.archive.org/web/20120324080745/http://www.cse.go.cr/parauniversitarias/Instituciones%20Parauniversitarias%20Actualizado.pdf>

Ministry of Public Education : <http://www.mep.go.cr/> (in Spanish) <http://www.mep.go.cr/oferta-academica> and

<http://www.mep.go.cr/Planificacion/CIestadisticas.aspx> and http://www.mep.go.cr/downloads/Instituciones_Parauniversitarias_Actualizado.pdf

Ministry of Public Education, National Council of Private Higher Education (CONESUP):

<http://www.mep.go.cr/oferta-academica> and <http://www.mep.go.cr/CONESUP/OfertaAcademica.aspx> and

http://www.mep.go.cr/sites/default/files/pregunta_frecuente/documentos/lista_universidades_aprobadas_CONESUP.pdf and <http://www.mep.go.cr/CONESUP/OfertaAcademica.aspx> and http://www.mep.go.cr/sites/default/files/pregunta_frecuente/documentos/informacion-contactos-universidades-privadas.pdf

National Accreditation System of Higher Education:

http://www.sinaes.ac.cr/universidades_adherentes.htm and http://www.sinaes.ac.cr/carreras_acreditadas/

National Council of Rectors of Public Universities:

<http://www.conare.ac.cr/images/docs/opes/planes/documento%20planes%202011-2015.pdf>

Cote d'Ivoire. (Ivory Coast.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

<http://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/index.php> (in French)

Ministry of National Education and Technical Education: http://education-ci.org/portail_men/ and http://education-ci.org/portail_men/index.php/styles/liste-des-etablissements-privés and

Ministry of National Education and Technical Education, Directorate of Examinations and Competitions (DECO): <http://www.men-deco.org/ci/index.php> and <http://www.men-deco.org/ci/bac.php>

Croatia.

Agency for Science and Higher Education Croatia: <http://www.azvo.hr/en/higher-education/higher-education-institutions-in-the-republic-of-croatia> and <http://www.azvo.hr/en/statistics/universities-in-croatia> and <http://www.azvo.hr/en/statistics/polytechnics-in-croatia> and <http://www.azvo.hr/en/statistics/colleges-in-croatia> and <http://mozvag.srce.hr/preglednik/pregled/en/pocetna/index.html>

Croatian Qualifications Framework: <http://www2.hgk.hr/en/hrdc.asp?izbor=8CroatianQualificationFramework>

Ministry of Science, Education, and Sports : <http://public.mzos.hr/Default.aspx?art=5864&sec=2510>

Study in Croatia: <http://www.studyincroatia.hr/studying-in-croatia/croatian-higher-education-system/degrees-and-studies>

Cuba.

Ministry of Education : <http://www.rimed.cu/> and http://www.rimed.cu/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=4308&Itemid=153 (in Spanish)

Ministry of Higher Education : http://www.mes.edu.cu/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=5&Itemid=22 (in Spanish)

Cyprus. Republic of Cyprus.

Evaluation Committee of Private Universities, Council of Ministers :

http://www.ecpu.ac.cy/egkekrimena_programmata_copy%281%29.htm

Ministry of Education and Culture : <http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/en/che-introduction.html> and

<http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/en/index.html> and
<http://www.mfa.gov.cy/mfa/mfa2006.nsf/All/632D3EF2D186156CC22571BC0033E0A0?OpenDocument&highlight=illegal%20university> and
http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/information_booklet/files/highereducation-vivliaraki.pdf and
http://www.moec.gov.cy/etisia-ekthesi/pdf/annual_report_2011_en.pdf

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Illegally Operating Universities:
<http://www.mfa.gov.cy/mfa/mfa2006.nsf/All/632D3EF2D186156CC22571BC0033E0A0>

Czech Republic.

Centre for Higher Education Studies: Higher Education Databases :
http://www.csvs.cz/_en/databases/he_in_cr/he_in_cr.rtf

Ministry of Education, Youth, and Sports : <http://www.msmt.cz/areas-of-work/overview-of-higher-education-institutions> and http://www.msmt.cz/uploads/adult_education/CZ_EN.pdf

NARIC Centre for Higher Education Studies: Database on Higher Education Studies :
<http://www.naric.cz/>

National Institute of Technical and Vocational Education : <http://www.nuov.cz/vzdelavani-v-cr?lchan=1&lred=1>

Denmark.

Accreditation Council of Denmark: <http://acedenmark.eu/about-ace-denmark/organisation.html>

CIRIUS authority within the Ministry of Education : <http://en.iu.dk/education-in-denmark/danish-education-institutions>

Danish Agency for Universities and Internationalization of the Ministry of Science, Technology, and Innovation: <http://en.iu.dk/transparency/diploma-supplement> and <http://en.iu.dk/transparency/diploma-supplement> and <http://en.iu.dk/transparency/certificate-supplements/correlation-between-cs-and-ds>

Danish National Qualifications Framework: <http://en.iu.dk/transparency/qualifications-frameworks/danish-qualifications-framework-for-higher-education> and
http://en.iu.dk/transparency/qualifications-frameworks/QF_DK_HE_261009.pdf

Danish Rector's Conference: University Education in Denmark:
<http://dkuni.dk/english/>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.eng.uvm.dk/Uddannelse/Higher%20Education.aspx>
<http://pub.uvm.dk/2004/statistikerhverv/bil01.html> (business colleges in Danish)

Ministry of Science, Innovation, and Higher Education: <http://fivu.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/the-danish-higher-education-system> and <http://fivu.dk/en/education-and-institutions/the-danish-education-system/overview> and <http://fivu.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/university-colleges> and <http://fivu.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/university-colleges>

[institutions/higher-education/danish-universities](#) and <http://fivu.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/creative-higher-education-institutions> and <http://fivu.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/business-academies> and <http://fivu.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/adult-and-continuing-education>

Djibouti.

Ministry of National Education and Higher Education : <http://www.education.gov.dj/> (in French)

Dominica.

[Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development, Sports, and Youth Affairs : http://www.dominica.gov.dm/cms/index.php?q=node/25](http://www.dominica.gov.dm/cms/index.php?q=node/25)

Dominican Republic.

Dominican Republic Embassy : <http://www.drembassy.org/spanish/Culture/iframe4.htm>

Organization of Latin American States: Country Reports: <http://www.oei.es/quipu/informes.htm>

State Secretariat for Education : <http://www.see.gov.do/portalsee/index.htm> (in Spanish)

Secretary of State of Higher Education : <http://www.seescyt.gov.do/educsuperior/default.aspx>

Ecuador.

Council of Assessment, Accreditation, and Quality Assurance in Higher Education: http://www.ceaaces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=33:universidades-&catid=15:universidades&Itemid=35 and http://www.ceaaces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_wrapper&view=wrapper&Itemid=333 and http://www.ceaaces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=19&Itemid=22

Ministry of Education and Culture : <http://www.educacion.gov.ec> (in Spanish) new url? <http://www.educacion.gob.ec/>

National Council of Evaluation and Accreditation of Higher Education in Ecuador : http://190.152.149.26/portal_conea/descargas/resumen.pdf

National Council of Higher Education website: http://www.conesup.net/lista_universidades.php (in Spanish)

Ministry of Higher Education, Science, Technology, and Innovation: <http://www.senescyt.gob.ec> and <http://www.educacionsuperior.gob.ec/> and <http://app.senescyt.gob.ec/BuscadorOfertaAcademicaWeb/faces/index.xhtml>

Egypt.

Egyptian Universities Network : http://www.eun.eg/wps/portal/!ut/p/c5/04_SB8K8xLLM9MSSzPy8xBz9CP0os3gLy2C3UE8TIwN3AwNTA0_3kAAXvyAXIwN_U6B8pFm8s7ujh4m5j4GBv1GYgYGRn2lwoEFosLGBpzEB3eEg-_DrB8kb4ACOBhB5XDbA9OOSNzHX9_Piz03VL8iNMMj01HUEAIKbMvA!/dl3/d3/L3dDb0EvUU5RTGtBISEvWUZSdndBISEvNI84OVNGVUk0MjBHMDA1MEIHVFBETIJEMjA0Mg!!/

Ministry of Education: <http://www.emoe.org/> (in Arabic)

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.egy-mhe.gov.eg> and <http://www.egy-mhe.gov.eg/private.asp> and http://www.egy-mhe.gov.eg/univ_map1.asp (in Arabic) and <http://www.egy-mhe.gov.eg/english/guide2008.pdf> (in English) [unstable links]

Ministry of Transport: <http://www.mts.gov.eg/mtsector/relations/internals/aast.aspx>

National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation in Education: <http://naqaae.org.eg/services/naqaae-acc-inst> (in Arabic)

Supreme Council of Universities: <http://www.scu.eun.eg/wps/portal>

El Salvador.

Ministry of Education : <http://www.mined.gob.sv/> and http://www.mined.gob.sv/jdownloads/Informacion%20Estadistica%20de%20Educacion%20Superior/ministerio_de_educacion.jpg and http://www.mined.gob.sv/jdownloads/Educacin%20Superior/listado_de_carreras_autorizadas_al_07_de_noviembre_de_20120.pdf

Ministry of Education, Commission of Accreditation of the Quality of Higher Education: <http://www.mined.gob.sv/cda/convocatorias.htm>

Organization of Latin American States: Country Reports: <http://www.oei.es/quipu/informes.htm> (in Spanish)

Equatorial Guinea.

Ministry of Education and Sciences –http://www.ceiba-guinea-ecuatorial.org/guineeangl/syst_educ.htm

Eritrea.

Ministry of Education : www.erimoe.gov.er (unstable link)

Ministry of Information: <http://www.shabait.com/articles/nation-building/2803-the-eritrean-education-sector-progress-and-challenges> and <http://www.shabait.com/articles/nation-building/2866-the-eritrean-education-sector-progress-and-challenges-part-ii> and <http://www.shabait.com/articles/nation-building/491-eritrea-education-for-self-reliance-and-more-part-iii-and-final> and <http://www.shabait.com/articles/nation-building/175-an-educational-system-with-access-for-all>

National Board for Higher Education: <http://www.uoa.edu.er/docs.htm>

Estonia.

Ministry of Education and Research : <http://www.hm.ee/index.php?1511361> and <http://www.hm.ee/index.php?149588>

Ethiopia.

Higher Education Relevance and Quality Agency:
<http://www.herqa.edu.et/index.php/accreditation/accreditationchecklist>

Ministry of Education: <http://info.moe.gov.et/pubuni.shtml> and <http://info.moe.gov.et/colls.shtml> and <http://info.moe.gov.et/ctes.shtml> and <http://www.moe.gov.et/English/Information/Pages/pubuni.aspx> and <http://www.moe.gov.et/English/Information/Pages/ctes.aspx> and <http://www.moe.gov.et/English/Information/Pages/nghs.aspx> and <http://info.moe.gov.et/cdim.shtml> and <http://info.moe.gov.et/nimeixamresults.shtml> and <http://info.moe.gov.et/cdim.shtml> and <http://info.moe.gov.et/pdf/heproc.pdf> [unstable links]

Ministry of Health: <http://www.moh.gov.et/English/Resources/Documents/Health%20and%20Health%20Related%20Indicator2000.pdf> and www.moh.gov.et/English/Resources/Documents/Nursing_Care_Practice_Standards_Reference_Manual_Dec_2011%5B1%5D.doc

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.higher.edu.et/> [unstable link]

National Agency for Examinations: <http://www.nae.gov.et/Default.aspx> and <http://www.nae.gov.et/Public/ViewExamResults.aspx> [unstable links]

Fiji.

Ministry of Education : http://www.education.gov.fj/core_9.aspx

Finland.

Ministry of Education :
<http://www.minedu.fi/OPM/Koulutus/ammattikorkeakoulutus/ammattikorkeakoulut/?lang=en> and <http://www.minedu.fi/OPM/Koulutus/yliopistokoulutus/yliopistot/?lang=en> and http://www.minedu.fi/OPM/Julkaisut/2006/Yliopistot_2005?lang=en and http://www.minedu.fi/export/sites/default/OPM/Julkaisut/2006/liitteet/eng_opm15.pdf?lang=en#search=%22Trends%20in%20Finnish%20Education%20and%20Science%20Policy%22

Ministry of Education and Culture: <http://www.minedu.fi/OPM/Koulutus/yliopistokoulutus/yliopistot/?lang=en> and <http://www.minedu.fi/OPM/Koulutus/ammattikorkeakoulutus/ammattikorkeakoulut/?lang=en>

France.

French Embassy in the United Kingdom: Higher Education in France webpage: <http://www.ambafrance-uk.org/Higher-education-in-France.html>

French Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs: <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/>

National Committee on Evaluation: <https://www.cne-evaluation.fr/versions/anglais.htm>

National Ministry of Education :

<http://www.internat.education.gouv.fr/ConsultationAnnuaireInternat/> and <ftp://trf.education.gouv.fr/pub/edutel/bo/2008/28/MENE0800296Z.pdf> and <http://www.vie-lyceenne.education.fr/pid20190/au-niveau-academique.html> (in French)

National Ministry of Higher Education and Research :

http://media.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/file/special_2_MESR/07/0/Liste_des_etablisements_44070.pdf and http://www.education.gouv.fr/pid365/1_actualite_dans_les_academies.html and <http://www.education.gouv.fr/pid167/les-academies-et-les-inspections-academiques.html> and <http://www.education.gouv.fr/pid305/adresses-utiles.html> and <http://www.education.gouv.fr/bo/2003/37/MENS0301717A.htm> and <http://www.education.gouv.fr/bo/2007/hs3/MENS0602451A.htm> and <http://www.education.gouv.fr/cid231/les-organismes-sous-tutelle.html> and <http://www.education.gouv.fr/cid54/liste-des-grandes-ecoles-des-grands-etablisements.html> and <http://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/pid20131/adresses-utiles.html> (in French)

National Office for Education and Career Information / ONISEP: <http://www.onisep.fr/>

Gabon.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/afficheDiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Gambia.

Ministry of Basic and Secondary Education: <http://www.edugambia.gm/>

Ministry of Higher Education, Research, Science, and Technology:

http://www.moherst.gov.gm/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=22&Itemid=42

National Training Authority: <http://www.nta.gm/> [unstable link]

West African Examinations Council: <http://www.waecgambia.org/results.html> and <http://www.waecgambia.org/resultchecker/>

Georgia.

Civil Registry of Apostilles: <http://www.cra.gov.ge/alp>

Ministry of Education and Science :

http://www.mes.gov.ge/upload/multi/geo/1195557209_2008%20Higher%20Educational%20-%20Research%20program.pdf and http://www.mes.gov.ge/index.php?module=multi&page=detals&multi_id=22&id=267
<http://www.mes.gov.ge/content.php?id=131&lang=eng>

National Center for Educational Accreditation: <http://www.mes.gov.ge/content.php?id=1217&lang=eng>

National Center for Educational Quality Enhancement: <http://eqe.ge/eng/home>

Germany. (Federal Republic of Germany.)

Federal Institute for Vocational Education and Training: <http://www.bibb.de/en/26171.htm>

Federal Ministry of Education and Research: <http://www.bmbf.de/en/> and http://www.bmbf.de/pub/federal_ministry_of_education_and_research.pdf [unstable link]

Federal Ministry of Education and Research Development of Credit System for Vocational Education and Training: http://www.decvet.net/index.php?itid=2&new_changed_lang=1

German Association for University Continuing and Distance Education:
<http://www.dgwf.net/wblinks.htm#deutsch> (in German)

German Education Server, joint service by the federal government and the states, :
http://www.bildungsserver.de/zeigen_e.html?seite=264

Germany Qualifications Framework for Lifelong Learning:
<http://www.deutscherqualifikationsrahmen.de/>

Higher Education Compass: <http://www.hochschulkompass.de/en/higher-education-institutions/search-for-a-higher-education-institution.html>

Qualifications Framework for German Higher Education Qualifications:
http://www.kmk.org/fileadmin/veroeffentlichungen_beschluesse/2005/2005_04_21-Qualifikationsrahmen_englisch.pdf

University Rector's Conference : <http://www.hochschulkompass.de/en/higher-education-institutions.html> and http://www.hs-kompass2.de/kompass/xml/index_hochschule_en.htm
and http://www.kmk.org/fileadmin/doc/Dokumentation/Bildungswesen_en_pdfs/dossier_en_ebook.pdf
http://www.kmk.org/fileadmin/doc/Dokumentation/Bildungswesen_en_pdfs/en-2012.pdf and
http://www.kmk.org/fileadmin/doc/Dokumentation/Bildungswesen_en_pdfs/dossier_en_ebook.pdf and
<http://www.kmk.org/information-in-english/the-education-system-in-the-federal-republic-of-germany.html>

Baden-Wuerttemberg

Baden-Wuerttemberg Ministry for Science, Research, and Art : <http://mwk.baden-wuerttemberg.de/themen/hochschulen/> (in German)

Bayern (Bavaria)

Bavarian State Ministry for Science, Research, and Art: <http://www.stmwfk.bayern.de/university/?L=1>
<http://www.stmwfk.bayern.de/university/research-universities/?L=1> and
<http://www.stmwfk.bayern.de/university/universities-of-applied-sciences/?L=1> and
<http://www.stmwfk.bayern.de/university/universities-of-arts/?L=1> and
<http://www.stmwfk.bayern.de/university/university-medical-centres/?L=1>

Berlin

Government of Berlin: <http://www.berlin.de/berlin-im-ueberblick/kultur/lehre.en.html>

Brandenburg

Brandenburg Ministry for Science, Research, and Culture :
<http://www.mwfk.brandenburg.de/sixcms/detail.php?id=bb2.c.411178.de#body> (in German)

Bremen

Senate for Education, Science, Art, and Sport : <http://www.bildung.bremen.de/sixcms/detail.php?gsid=bremen02.c.736.de> (in German)

Hamburg

Government of Hamburg : <http://english.hamburg.de/nofl/1700448/studying-hamburg-studies.html>

Hessen (Hesse)

Hessen Ministry for Science and Art : http://www.hmwk.hessen.de/irj/HMWK_Internet?cid=980eb42e35fa1643557d13cd909860eb and http://www.study-in-hessen.de/front_content.php?idcat=24

Mecklenburg-Vorpommern

Mecklenburg-Vorpommern Ministry of Education, Science, and Culture :
<http://cordis.europa.eu/mecklenburg-vorpommern/links.htm>

Niedersachsen (Lower Saxony)

Ministry for Science and Culture of Lower Saxony: http://www.mwk.niedersachsen.de/portal/live.php?navigation_id=6283&article_id=19117&_psmand=19 (in German)

Nordrhein-Westfalen (North Rhine-Westphalia)

Ministry for Schools and Continuing Education, Science, and Research of the State Nordrhein-Westfalen : <http://www.bildungsportal.nrw.de/BP/> (in German)

Rheinland-Pfalz (Rhineland-Palatinate)

Ministry for Education, Science, and Continuing Education of the State Rheinland-Pfalz : <http://www.mbwjk.rlp.de/wissenschaft/hochschulen/hochschulen-in-rheinland-pfalz/> (in German)

Saarland

Ministry for Education, Culture, and Science : <http://www.saarland.de/SID-3E724395-3888700A/5351.htm> (in German)

Sachsen (Saxony)

Sachsen State Ministry for Science and Art : <http://www.sachsen.de/en/244.htm>

Sachsen-Anhalt (Saxony-Anhalt)

Government of Sachsen-Anhalt: Ministry of Education and Cultural Affairs : <http://www.sachsen-anhalt.de/LPSA/index.php?id=21810>

Schleswig-Holstein

Government of Schleswig-Holstein : http://www.schleswig-holstein.de/Portal/EN/SchoolStudies/InstitutionsHigherEducation/InstitutionsHigherEducation__node.html__nnn=true

Thuringen (Thuringia)

Government of Thuringen : http://www.thuringen.de/th2/tmbwk/wissenschaft/hochschule_und_studium/hochschulen/ (in German)

Ghana.

Government of Ghana Official Portal: http://www.ghana.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=331:ministry-of-education&catid=74:ministries&Itemid=224

Ministry of Education, Science, and Sports : <http://www.moess.gov.gh/education.html> [unstable link]

National Accreditation Board website: http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=56&Itemid=184 and http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=60&Itemid=185

and http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=63&Itemid=188 and http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=34&Itemid=189 http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=68&Itemid=190 and http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=67&Itemid=191 and http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=64&Itemid=192 and http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=65&Itemid=193 and http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=66&Itemid=194 and http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=59&Itemid=196 and http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=58&Itemid=197 and http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=57&Itemid=198 and http://nab.gov.gh/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=313:national-accreditation-board-public-notice&catid=51:announcements&Itemid=209

Greece.

Hellenic Qualifications Framework: <http://en.nqf.gov.gr/The8Levels/tabid/164/Default.aspx>

Ministry of National Education and Religious Affairs : http://www.ypepth.gr/en_ec_page3824.htm and http://www.ypepth.gr/en_ec_page3825.htm

Ministry of Education, Culture, and Sport:

http://www.minedu.gov.gr/publications/docs2012/approved_post_graduate_programmes_in_hellenic_educational_institutes_120215.doc

National Academic Recognition Information Center: <http://www.doatap.gr/en/rechei.php> and <http://www.doatap.gr/en/credential.php> and <http://www.doatap.gr/en/tertiary.php>

National Center for Vocational Education: <http://www.ekep.gr/english/education/tritobathmia.asp> and <http://www.ekep.gr/english/education/diagramma.asp>

National Organization for the Certification of Qualifications and Vocational Guidance, Ministry of Education and Religious Affairs, Culture, and Sport:

Grenada.

Ministry of Education and Labor :

<http://www.gov.gd/ministries/labour.html>

Guatemala.

General Accounts Comptroller of Guatemala, online verification of educational records:
<http://cgc.contraloria.gob.gt/ConsultaTitulos/principal.do>

Ministry of Education: <http://www.mineduc.gob.gt> (in Spanish)

Organization of Latin American States: Country Reports: <http://www.oei.es/quipu/informes.htm> (in Spanish)

Private Higher Education Council: <http://www.ceps.edu.gt/ceps/> (in Spanish)

Guinea. (Republic of Guinea.) (Conakry.) (French Guinea.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):
http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Government of the Republic of Guinea : <http://www.guinee.gov.gn/societe.php>

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research:
<http://www.pept.org.gn/MESRS/RapportActivitesMESRS/RapportActivites-MESRS-2004.htm> (in French) [unstable link]

Ministry of Primary and Civic Education : <http://www.pept.org.gn/entremepu.htm> (in French) [unstable link]

Ministry of Vocational Training and Education : <http://www.metfp.gov.gn/index.php> (in French) [unstable link]

Guinea-Bissau.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):
http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Guyana.

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.gov.gy/> [unstable link]

Haiti.

Embassy of Haiti. http://www.haiti.org/files/Education_System_in_Haiti.pdf and
http://www.haiti.org/files/Strategie_Nationale_Action_Education_Pour_Tous_2007.pdf

Ministry of National Education and Vocational Training:
<http://www.eduhaiti.gouv.ht/listecolespsugo.html>

Ministry of Public Health and Population: www.mspp.gouv.ht/site/download.php?file=download/document_13_09_10/plan_strategique_rev_18_05_05_3_05_05.pdf

Order Establishing the General Budget of the Republic of Haiti. Ministry of Economics and Finance, 2005. <http://mefhaiti.gouv.ht/actualite/loi%20de%20finances%2005-06%20%28pour%20publication%29.pdf>

Holy See. (Vatican.)

Vatican : http://www.vatican.va/roman_curia/pontifical_academies/index.htm and http://www.vatican.va/roman_curia/congregations/ccatheduc/index_it.htm and http://www.vatican.va/news_services/press/sinodo/documents/bollettino_22_xii-ordinaria-2008/xx_plurilingue/b01_xx.html

Honduras.

Secretary of Education : http://www.se.gob.hn/index.php?a=Webpage&url=sist_educativo (in Spanish) .

Hong Kong.

China Education and Research Network : <http://www.edu.cn/HomePage/english/resources/universities/index.shtml>

Education Bureau: <http://www.edb.gov.hk/index.aspx?nodeID=7001&langno=1> and <http://www.edb.gov.hk/index.aspx?nodeID=2491&langno=1>

Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications: <http://www.hkcaavq.edu.hk/en/accredited.asp>

Information Portal for Accredited Post-Secondary Programmes: <http://www.ipass.gov.hk/eng/index.aspx> and <http://www.ipass.gov.hk/eng/asearch.aspx>

Qualifications Framework: http://www.hkqf.gov.hk/media/HKQF_GLD_e.pdf

Qualifications Register: <http://www.hkqr.gov.hk/HKQR/welcome.do> and <http://www.hkqr.gov.hk/HKQR/QR%20User%20Guide%20%28June%202010%29%20-%20English.pdf> and <http://www.hkqr.gov.hk/HKQR/GlossaryNew.htm> [unstable link]

University Grants Commission : http://www.ugc.edu.hk/ugcpubs/figures2003/eng/overview_ugc.htm#fund and http://www.ugc.edu.hk/eng/ugc/site/fund_inst.htm

Hungary.

Hungarian Accreditation Committee : http://www.mab.hu/english/a_lists.html

Ministry of Education and Culture : <http://www.okm.gov.hu/felsooktatas/felsooktatasi-intezmenyek> and <http://www.okm.gov.hu/english/higher-education/the-hungarian-higher>

National Institute for Public Education : <http://www.oki.hu/oldal.php?tipus=kiadvany&kod=eduhun2006>

National Institute of Vocational Education : <https://www.nive.hu/>

Iceland.

Ministry of Education, Science, and Culture : <http://eng.menntamalaraduneyti.is/> and <http://eng.menntamalaraduneyti.is/subjects/institutions/> and http://eng.menntamalaraduneyti.is/education-in-iceland/Educational_system/

India.

All India Council for Technical Education: Approved Institutes : <http://www.aicte-india.org/downloads/laccreditedprogrammes.pdf#toolbar=0&zoom=85> and <http://www.aicte-india.org/misaccreditedinstitutions.htm> and <http://aicteindia.ac.in/a> <http://www.aicte-india.org/downloads/privateuniversities.pdf>

Andhra Pradesh State Council of Higher Education: <http://www.apsche.org/> and <http://www.apsche.org/documents/Institutions%20Established%20under%20State%20Legislature%20Act.doc>

Central Board of Secondary Education (CBSE) Results Verification, 2004 to present: <http://www.cbse.nic.in/welcome.htm>

Department of School Education and Literacy, Ministry of Human Resource Development: http://mhrd.gov.in/print/autonomous_organisationsprint and http://mhrd.gov.in/sites/upload_files/mhrd/files/RECOGNITIONOFQUALIFICATIONSFOREMPLOYMENT_0.pdf

Elementary Education: <http://mhrd.gov.in/elementaryeducation1>

Secondary Education: http://mhrd.gov.in/autonomous_bodies and http://mhrd.gov.in/recognized_boards

Vocational Education: http://mhrd.gov.in/voc_eduu

Teacher Education: http://mhrd.gov.in/TE_english_new and <http://www.teindia.nic.in/Default.aspx>

Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Human Resource Development:

University and Higher Education: http://mhrd.gov.in/overview_uni_higher_english including:

http://mhrd.gov.in/central_univ_eng_11 and http://mhrd.gov.in/institutions_imp and

http://mhrd.gov.in/sites/upload_files/mhrd/files/DmdUniv.pdf and

http://mhrd.gov.in/state_universities and http://mhrd.gov.in/state_private_univv and

http://mhrd.gov.in/autonomous_organisations and http://mhrd.gov.in/other_inst_he

Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Human Resource Development:
Technical Education: http://mhrd.gov.in/funded_technical_inst_hindi including:
http://mhrd.gov.in/technical_edu_hindi and http://mhrd.gov.in/itt_higher_english and
http://mhrd.gov.in/iim_hindi and <http://mhrd.gov.in/IIScBangalore> and http://mhrd.gov.in/iiser_hindi
and <http://mhrd.gov.in/nit> and http://mhrd.gov.in/iit_english and <http://mhrd.gov.in/NITTRs> and
http://mhrd.gov.in/univ_other_hindi

Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Human Resource Development:

Distance Learning: <http://mhrd.gov.in/overviewdl> including: http://mhrd.gov.in/ignou_hindi
http://mhrd.gov.in/state_open_hindi and http://mhrd.gov.in/dec_hindi

Directorate of Technical Education, Maharashtra State:
<http://www.dte.org.in/institutes/Public/SearchInst.aspx>

Distance Education Board of the University Grants Commission: <http://www.ugc.ac.in/deb/>

Distance Education Council: <http://www.dec.ac.in/160811/Course-wise%20Recognition.pdf> and
www.dec.ac.in/State-wise%20Recognitionnew.doc

Government of Uttar Pradesh: <http://uphed.up.nic.in/english/fake.htm> and
<http://upgov.nic.in/upinfo/instweb.htm>

Medical Council of India: <http://www.mciindia.org/InformationDesk/CollegesCoursesSearch.aspx>

Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment: <http://www.socialjustice.nic.in/ninstitute.php>

Ministry of Textiles: <http://texmin.nic.in/sector/education.html>

Ministry of Tourism: <http://www.tourism.gov.in/TourismDivision/AboutDivision.aspx?Name=Human%20Resource%20Development>

National Assessment and Accreditation Council: <http://www.naac.gov.in/home> and
http://www.naac.gov.in/Universities_Colleges

National Board of Accreditation: <http://www.nba-india.org/download/laccreditedprogrammes.pdf>

National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology (NIELIT), formerly the Department of Electronics Accreditation of Computer Courses (DOEACC) Society, of the Ministry of Communications and Information Technology: <http://www.nielit.in/jsp/Accreditation.htm> and
<http://www.nielit.in/jsp/doeacctoday.jsp>

Pharmacy Council of India:
<http://www.pci.nic.in/RulesRegulations/EducationRegulations1991/Chapter2.aspx>

University Grants Commission: <http://www.ugc.ac.in/> and
<http://www.ugc.ac.in/centraluniversity.aspx> and
<http://www.ugc.ac.in/stateuniversity.aspx> and

<http://www.ugc.ac.in/privatuniversity.aspx> and
<http://www.ugc.ac.in/deemeduniversity.aspx> and
<http://www.ugc.ac.in/institutes-national-importance.aspx> and
http://www.ugc.ac.in/oldpdf/colleges/374autocolleges_april11.pdf and
http://oldwebsite.ugc.ac.in/inside/ugc_recog_college.html and
<http://www.ugc.ac.in/page/Fake-Universities.aspx>

Indonesia.

Directorate General of Higher Education website: http://www.dikti.go.id/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=632&Itemid=257 (in Indonesian)

Direktori Perguruan Tinggi Swasta di Indonesia: (Directory of Private Tertiary Institutions in Indonesia) <http://www.pts.co.id/?q=direktori.php> or <http://www.pts.co.id/?q=cari.php> (select Pencarian, then PTS Wilayah)

Embassy of Indonesia:

http://www.embassyofindonesia.org/education/docpdf/List_of_Indonesian_Universities%28Private+Public%29.pdf

Ministry of Culture and Tourism: <http://www.budpar.go.id/page.php?id=1126&ic=575> (some pages only in Indonesian)

Ministry of National Education : <http://www.kemdiknas.go.id/kemdiknas/index.php>

National Accreditation Board of Higher Education : <http://www.ban-pt.or.id> and http://www.ban-pt.or.id/id_direktori-ps.php (click on “Cari” to get complete list of accredited higher education institutes in Indonesia) (in Bahasa) [[unstable links](#)]

Iran. (Islamic Republic of Iran.)

Embassy of Islamic Republic of Iran in Canada : <http://www.iranembassy.ca/en/enHomeWebForm.aspx>

Embassy of Islamic Republic of Iran in Norway : <http://www.iranembassy.no/>

Ministry of Education : <http://medu.ir/> and <http://www.moe.ir/> (in Persian)

Ministry of Health and Medical Education: (in Persian)

http://edd.behdasht.gov.ir/uploads/178_281_11_iranmed-university.htm and
http://scume.behdasht.gov.ir/uploads/172_274_address.pdf and
<http://behdasht.gov.ir/index.aspx?siteid=1&siteid=1&pageid=33277&newsview=27891>

Ministry of Science, Research, and Technology (in Persian)

<http://www.msrt.ir/Pages/default.aspx> and
<http://www.msrt.ir/sites/ravabetomomi/Lists/List3/AllItems.aspx> and
<http://www.msrt.ir/sites/ravabetomomi/Lists/List6/AllItems.aspx> and
<http://www.msrt.ir/sites/ravabetomomi/1/Forms/view.aspx> and <http://www.emsrt.ir/>

Ministry of Science, Research, and Technology's Institute for Research and Planning in Higher Education – a List of Centers of Excellence: <http://www.irphe.ir/>

Supreme Council of Education: <http://www.sce.ir/> (in Persian)

Technical and Vocational Training Organization : <http://english.irantvto.ir/index.aspx?siteid=92&pageid=379>

Iraq.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moedu.gov.iq/eng/> and <http://www.moedu.gov.iq/result/home.htm> or <http://www.moedu.gov.iq/result/trade/home.htm>

Ministry of Education, General Directorate of Curricula: <http://www.manahj.edu.iq/ar/>

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research, Iraq:
<http://www.mohehr.gov.iq/PageViewer.aspx?id=16> (public universities) and
<http://www.mohehr.gov.iq/PageViewer.aspx?id=35> (community colleges)
and <http://www.en.mohehr.gov.iq/PageViewer.aspx?id=2> (private universities)

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research, Kurdistan Regional Government :
<http://www.krg.org/articles/detail.asp?rnr=146&lngnr=12&smap=03010900&anr=18691> and
<http://www.mhe-krg.org/index.php?q=node/23>

Ireland. (Republic of Ireland.)

Department of Education and Skills, Ireland: <http://www.education.ie/home/home.jsp?pcategory=27173&ecategory=27173&language=EN> and
<http://www.education.ie/en/Learners/Information/Providers-of-Higher-Education/List.html> and
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobServlet/he_hetac_list.htm

Further Education and Training Awards Council:
http://www.fetac.ie/fetac/documents/CAS_Information_leaflet.pdf

Higher Education Authority: <http://www.heai.ie/content/new-landscape-higher-education> and
http://www.heai.ie/sites/default/files/evaluation_framework_long.pdf

National Framework of Qualifications: http://www.nfq.ie/nfq/en/FanDiagram/nqai_nfq_08.html

National Qualifications Authority of Ireland: <http://www.nqai.ie/publication.html>

Quality and Qualifications Ireland: <http://www.qqi.ie/Pages/National%20Framework%20of%20Qualifications.aspx> and <http://www.qqi.ie/pdb/Default.aspx>

Israel.

Council for Higher Education: http://che.org.il/en/?page_id=15417

Embassy of Israel: Office of Academic Affairs : <http://www.israeemb.org/index.php/en/the-embassy/commercial-mission/242-academic-affairs>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.education.gov.il/moe/english/facts.htm>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs : <http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/Facts%20About%20Israel/Education/Higher%20Education> and http://www.mfa.gov.il/mfa/mfaarchive/1990_1999/1999/1/institutions%20of%20higher%20education%20in%20israel

and

<http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/Facts+About+Israel/Education/Higher+Education.htm>

Italy.

Information Centre on Academic Mobility and Equivalence: <http://www.cimea.it/default.aspx?IDC=21> and http://www.cimea.it/files/188_DocCimea123.pdf

Italian Qualifications Framework for the Higher Education: <http://www.quadrodeititoli.it/Index.aspx?IDL=2>

Ministry of Education, University, and Research: <http://www.miur.it/guida/guide.htm> and http://www.miur.it/guida/capitolo4.htm#p4_1 and <http://universo.miur.it/schede.html> (in Italian) and http://www.miur.it/guida/Italian_Higher_Education.pdf and <http://www.afam.miur.it/argomenti/istituzioni.aspx> and http://cercauniversita.cineca.it/index.php?module=strutture&page=StructureSearchParams&advanced_serch=1 and <http://cercauniversita.cineca.it/>

Jamaica.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.jm/>

University Council of Jamaica: <http://www.ucj.org.jm/content/accredited-programmes-and-ucj-approved-degrees> and <http://www.ucj.org.jm/content/recognized-institutions-and-programmes>

<http://www.ucj.org.jm/content/recognized-institutions-and-programmes>

Japan.

Japanese Association of Private Universities and Colleges: http://www.shidairen.or.jp/english/links_e/members_e

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science, and Technology : <http://www.mext.go.jp/english/relatedsites/1303436.htm>

Jordan.

Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, Washington D.C.:
<http://www.jordanembassyus.org/new/jib/factsheets/education.shtml>

Higher Education Accreditation Commission (in Arabic): <http://www.heac.org.jo/Heac/Default.aspx?lng=1&ID=109> and <http://www.heac.org.jo/Heac/UniSearchu.aspx?lng=1> and <http://www.heac.org.jo/Heac/UniSearchup.aspx?lng=1> and <http://www.heac.org.jo/Heac/Default.aspx?lng=1&ID=107>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.gov.jo/> and <http://www.moe.gov.jo/MenuDetails.aspx?MenuID=120> (in Arabic)

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research:
<http://www.mohe.gov.jo/UniversitiesE/tabid/611/language/en-US/Default.aspx?x=1> and <http://www.mohe.gov.jo/PrivateUniversities/tabid/64/language/en-US/Default.aspx> and <http://www.mohe.gov.jo/RegionalUniversities/tabid/65/language/en-US/Default.aspx> and <http://www.mohe.gov.jo/RU/tabid/621/language/en-US/Default.aspx>

Kazakhstan.

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.edu.gov.kz/en/> and http://www.edu.gov.kz/en/structure/provision_of_the_ministry/ and http://www.edu.gov.kz/fileadmin/user_upload/2009_god/2010/Prilozhenie_3._Vyshee_i_poslevuzovskoe_obrazovanie.doc (in Russian)

Kenya.

Commission for University Education: <http://www.cue.or.ke/approval-of-academic-programmes> and <http://www.cue.or.ke/services/accreditation/status-of-universities>

Kenya High Commission in Canada : <http://www.kenyahighcommission.ca/>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.education.go.ke> [unstable link]

Ministry of Higher Education, Science, and Technology:
<http://www.scienceandtechnology.go.ke/index.php/accredited-institutions-in-kenya> and <http://www.scienceandtechnology.go.ke/index.php/rad-institutions/public-universities> and <http://www.scienceandtechnology.go.ke/index.php/rad-institutions/private-universities> and <http://www.scienceandtechnology.go.ke/index.php/accredited-institutions-in-kenya/97-chartered-private-universities> and <http://www.scienceandtechnology.go.ke/index.php/rad-institutions/accredirated-technical-institutions> and <http://www.scienceandtechnology.go.ke/index.php/technical-training>

Kiribati.

National Statistics Office : <http://www.spc.int/prism/Country/KI/Stats/Social/socio-index.htm> and http://www.spc.int/prism/Country/KI/Stats/GDDS/KIR_SOC_B_Education2.pdf

Secretariat of the Pacific Board for Educational Assessment. <http://www.spbea.org.fj/Schools/School-Updates.aspx>

Korea, North. (Democratic People's Republic of Korea.)

OFFICIAL WEBSITES: ?????

Korea, South. (Republic of Korea.)

Korean Council for College Education: <http://www.kcce.or.kr:8080/>

Korea Council for University Education: http://english.kcue.or.kr/board/bbs/board.php?bo_table=Resources_01_02 and http://english.kcue.or.kr/member/member_01_01.php

Korea Educational Development Institute, Credit Bank System. Introduction of KEDI: <http://eng.kedi.re.kr/> and http://eng.kedi.re.kr/09_edu/img/GeneralInfo/Education%20in%20Korea%202007-2008.pdf and <https://www.kedi.re.kr/FileRoot/LuPublic/X00/000101/Files/000101000005313R.pdf>

Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology:
http://english.mest.go.kr/web/1774/site/contents/en/en_0248.jsp and
http://english.mest.go.kr/web/1773/site/contents/en/en_0247.jsp and
http://english.mest.go.kr/web/1699/site/contents/en/en_0209.jsp and
<http://english.mest.go.kr/web/42211/en/board/endownload.do?boardSeq=42567>

Kosovo.

Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology :
http://www.masht-gov.net/advCms/docume44nts/Steve_Bristow%20report_on_Licensing_and_Accreditation_under_the_Law%20on_Higher_Education_In%20Kosovo_2002_%202009.pdf and
http://www.masht-gov.net/advCms/documents/Akreditimi_dhe_Licencimi_i_Bartesve_Privat_te_Arsimit_te_Larte_6878_eng.pdf

Republic of Kosovo Government : <http://www.rks-gov.net/en-US/Qytetaret/Edukimi/Pages/HigherEduaction.aspx>

Kuwait.

Kuwait Cultural Office : <http://www.kuwaitculture.com/About%20Us/higher.htm>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.edu.kw/> (in Arabic)

Ministry of Higher Education : <http://www.mohe.edu.kw/> (in Arabic)

Private Universities Council: <http://www.puc.edu.kw/en/index.php?TP=einstitutions> and <http://www.puc.edu.kw/en/index.php?TP=eaccredited>

Public Authority for Applied Education and Training : <http://www.paaet.edu.kw/paaet/>

Kyrgyzstan.

Embassy of the Kyrgyz Republic: <http://www.kgembassy.org/index.php/about-kg/kg-geninfo/102>

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://edu.gov.kg/en/obrazovanie/vysshee-obrazovanie-i-poslevuzovskoe-professionalnoe-obrazovanie.html> and <http://edu.gov.kg/en/licenzirovanie-i-akkreditacija.html> (in Russian) [unstable link]

National Tempus Office in Kyrgyzstan: http://www.tempus.kg/kg_review_he.pdf and <http://www.tempus.kg/state-universities.htm> and <http://www.tempus.kg/non-state-universities.htm>

Lao. (People's Democratic Republic of Lao. Laos.)

Department of Statistics : <http://www.nsc.gov.la> [unstable link]

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.gov.la/> and http://www.moe.gov.la/LaoESDF/Background_Eng.html

National Portal of Lao PDR Government:
<http://app02.laopdr.gov.la/ePortal/nbocompany/listbusinesssector.action?subType=101&contentType=4>

Latvia.

Academic Information Center: Education System of Latvia:
http://www.aic.lv/portal/en/education_in_latvia.html and http://www.aic.lv/rec/LV/leg_lv/LVsysEN.htm and http://www.aic.lv/rp/Educ_LV/default.htm

Council of Higher Education : http://www.aip.lv/akred_koledz.htm and http://www.aip.lv/akred_univer.htm (in Latvian)

Higher Education Quality Evaluation Centre : <http://www.aiknc.lv/en/list.php> and http://www.aiknc.lv/en/prog_au.php

Ministry of Education and Science : <http://izm.izm.gov.lv/education/education-system.html>

Lebanon.

Directorate General for Vocational and Technical Education : <http://www.vte-lb.com/> (in Arabic)

Ministry of Education and Higher Education: <http://www.mehe.gov.lb/Templates/HomePage.aspx> and

Ministry of Education and Higher Education, Directorate General of Higher Education:
http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb/english/Private_Univ.htm and http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb/english/Leb_Univ.html and http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb/arabic/Guides/Educ_Sys.pdf

Lesotho.

Lesotho Government : <http://www.gov.ls/home/default.php>

Ministry of Education and Training : http://www.education.gov.ls/index.php?option=com_weblinks&catid=13&Itemid=22

Liberia.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.lr/> [unstable link]

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Foreign Service Institute: <http://www.mofa.gov.lr/content.php?sub=9&related=5&res=9&third=9>

Libya. (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya.)

Board of Medical Specialties: <http://lbmlibya.org/index1.php> (in Arabic)

Center for Quality Assurance and Accreditation for Higher Education Institutions:
<http://www.qaa.ly/Institutes.html> [unstable link]

General Center for Training and Education Development: <http://gttc.edu.ly/> (in Arabic)

Ministry of Education: <http://edu.gov.ly/ar/> (in Arabic)

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: http://highereducation.gov.ly/?page_id=108
<http://www.higheredu.gov.ly/links.htm> (in Arabic)

National Agency for Scientific Research: <http://www.nasr.ly/nasr2012/> (in Arabic)

National Committee for Technical Education: <http://www.natcom.org.ly/>

National Committee for Universities : http://www.ncu.edu.ly/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=54&Itemid=54 (in Arabic and English) [unstable link]

Liechtenstein.

Government of Liechtenstein Portal: <http://www.liechtenstein.li/index.php?id=9&L=1>

Office of Education : http://www.llv.li/amtstellen/llv-sa-amts-geschaefte-schularten/llv-sa-amts-geschaefte-schularten-tertiaere_stufe.htm (in German)

Lithuania.

Enic-Naric : <http://www.skvc.lt/enic-naric/hedsys.asp> and http://www.skvc.lt/enic-naric/hedsys.asp?res=full_hei

Ministry of Education : <http://www.smm.lt/en/smt/institutions.htm> and http://www.smm.lt/en/stofedu/docs/Education_in_Lithuania_Facts_and_Figures_2006.pdf

Ministry of Higher Education and Science : <http://www.aikos.smm.lt/aikos/institutions.htm>

Qualifications Framework: http://www.kpmc.lt/LTKS_EKS/Lithuanian_QF.html

Luxembourg.

Ministry of Culture, Higher Education, and Research : <http://www.mcesr.public.lu/enssup/index.html> (in French)

Ministry of National Education and Professional Development: http://www.men.public.lu/reco_diplomes/version_anglaise/index.html

Macau.

China Education and Research Network : <http://www.edu.cn/HomePage/english/resources/universities/index.shtml>

Department of Education and Youth Affairs : <http://www.dsej.gov.mo/~webdsej/www/dsejnews/index-e.htm>

Macedonia.

Ministry of Education and Science : <http://www.mon.gov.mk/component/content/article/597> (in Macedonian)

National Program for Education Development : <http://www.npro.edu.mk/dokumenti/strategija-en.pdf>

Madagascar. (Malagasy Republic.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES): http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Ministry of Higher Education : http://www.refer.mg/madag_ct/edu/minesup/univs.htm and http://www.refer.mg/madag_ct/edu/minesup/minesup/prive.htm (in French)

Malawi.

Ministry of Education and Vocational training : <http://www.malawi.gov.mw/>

Malaysia.

Malaysian Association of Private Colleges and Universities :
<http://www.mapcu.com.my/councilmembers.htm>

Malaysian Qualifications Agency : <http://www.mqa.gov.my/mqr/english/eakrbyipts.cfm?StartRow=1>
(Private HEIs) and <http://www.mqa.gov.my/mqr/english/eakrbyipta.cfm> (Public HEIs)

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.gov.my/index.php?id=97&lang=en>

Ministry of Higher Education : <http://www.mohe.gov.my/educationmsia/index.php?article=mohe>

Maldives.

Maldives Accreditation Board: <http://www.mqa.gov.mv/>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.gov.mv> and <http://www.moe.gov.mv/v3/moe/en/?p=about>
(Departments)

Mali.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):
http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://www.enseignementsup.gouv.ml/> and
<http://www.enseignementsup.gouv.ml/documentation/revue-mesrs-2011-bat.pdf> and
http://enseignementsup.gouv.ml/documentation/universites_grandes_ecoles_du_mali.pdf (in French)

Ministry of National Education:
<http://www.education.gouv.ml/spip.php?rubrique32> (in French) and
<http://www.education.gouv.ml/spip.php?rubrique91>

Malta.

Malta Qualifications Council: <http://www.mqc.gov.mt/malta-qualifications-framework>

Ministry of Education, Culture, Youth, and Sports : <https://www.meef.gov.mt/education>

Ministry of Education, Employment, and the Family: <https://www.meef.gov.mt/Page.aspx?pageid=10&depid=2>

National Commission for Higher Education: <https://www.nche.gov.mt/page.aspx?pageid=75> and https://www.nche.gov.mt/mediacenter/PDFs/1_F&H%20Education%20Statistics%202010.pdf

Martinique.

Ministry of National Education of France : <http://www.education.gouv.fr/cid1155/martinique.html>

Mauritania.

Education Sector Policy for the Decade 2001-2010. Government of Mauritania, 2001.
<http://www.mauritania.mr/fr/pdf/education.pdf> (in French)

Government of Mauritania education portal: <http://www.mauritania.mr/fr/index.php?service=4&id=175>
and <http://www.mauritania.mr/fr/index.php?niveau=4&coderub=5&codesousrub=17>
(in French)

Ministry of National Education, Higher Education, and Scientific Research, Directorate of Higher Education: <http://www.education.gov.mr/MauritanieMen/Home.aspx> and http://www.enseignement-superieur.mr/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=73&Itemid=102 (in French) [unstable link, many pages don't work]

Mauritius.

Mauritius Examinations Syndicate: <http://www.gov.mu/portal/sites/mesweb/index.htm>

Mauritius Qualifications Framework:
<http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/mqa/menuitem.6097cfe0ee460352d252d51048a521ca/> and
<http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/mqa/menuitem.6097cfe0ee460352d252d51048a521ca/>

Ministry of Education and Human Resources :
<http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/education/menuitem.0e6db76912517504631e691048a521ca/> and
<http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/education/menuitem.9768a99b090a7e861eb9d510a0208a0c/> and
<http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/education/menuitem.565b36a623d59f2d9bcdca10a0208a0c/>

Ministry of Tertiary Education, Science, Research and Technology:
http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/tertiary/menuitem.aa03d680d8179aba1eb9d510a0208a0c/?content_id=89ff04cd1bf5a210VgnVCM1000000a04a8c0RCRD and
<http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/tertiary/menuitem.c4d05d0f7d263f5b4d512befa0208a0c/>

Tertiary Education Commission of Mauritius : http://tec.intnet.mu/tesm_pubinst.php and
http://tec.intnet.mu/tesm_prvinst.php

Mexico.

Director General of Higher Education for Education Professionals:

<http://www.dgespe.sep.gob.mx/planes>

Director General of Higher Education for Education Professionals: System of Basic Information of Normal Education: <http://www.siben.sep.gob.mx/busquedaEscuelas/busqueda>

Federation of Private Mexican Institutions of Higher Education website:

<http://fimpes.org.mx/index.php/instituciones>

Ministry of Public Education: http://www.sep.gob.mx/es/sep1/directorio_de_escuelas and <http://www.sep.gob.mx/work/appsite/clusterbanners/institucionesdeeducacionsuperiordenuevacreacion.pdf> and http://www.ses.sep.gob.mx/wb/ses/educacion_superior_publica and <http://www.sirvoes.sep.gob.mx/sirvoes/index.jsp> and <http://www.consultasrodac.sep.gob.mx/ConsultaFolioRodac/>

National Association of Universities and Institutions of Higher Education:

http://www.anuies.mx/la_anuies/afiliadas.php and http://www.anuies.mx/la_anuies/diries/ (Spanish) and http://www.anuies.mx/servicios/e_educacion/docs/Anuario_Estadistico_2004_Posgrado.pdf and http://www.anuies.mx/servicios/e_educacion/index2.php and http://www.anuies.mx/c_internacional/english2/ and http://www.anuies.mx/servicios/c_licenciatura/index2.php

Organization of Latin American States: Country Reports: <http://www.oei.es/quipu/informes.htm> (in Spanish)

Micronesia. Federated States of Micronesia.

Department of Education: <http://www.fsmed.fm/> and <http://www.fsmed.fm/index.php/2013-10-11-04-23-41/universities-colleges.html>

Moldova. (Republic of Moldova.)

Ministry of Education: <http://nou.edu.md/?lng=en&MenuItem=3&SubMenu0=7&SubMenu1=2> and <http://nou.edu.md/?lng=en&MenuItem=3&SubMenu0=7&SubMenu1=3> and <http://www.edu.md/en/inst-inv-acreditate/> [unstable]

Ministry of Education Online Verification of Diplomas (since 2008): <http://acte.edu.md/>

Monaco.

Ministry of State education webpage:

[http://www.education.gouv.mc/327/wwwnew.nsf/1909\\$/e7b856afce6bc03dc125713b00519c90fr?OpenDocument&5Fr](http://www.education.gouv.mc/327/wwwnew.nsf/1909$/e7b856afce6bc03dc125713b00519c90fr?OpenDocument&5Fr)

Mongolia.

China Education and Research Network:

<http://www.edu.cn/HomePage/english/resources/universities/index.shtml>

Consortium of Mongolian Universities and Colleges: <http://www.cmuc.edu.mn/#/members/>

Ministry of Education, Culture, and Science: <http://www.mecs.gov.mn/article-391-431.mw> (in Mongolian and some English) and http://www.mongolweb.net/edu/index.php?songolt=content&task=content_category&id=99&menu_id=32

Mongolian National Council for Higher Education Accreditation: <http://www.accomn.mn/>

Montserrat.

Department of Education, Youth, and Sports : <http://www.mehcs.gov.ms> [unstable link]

Morocco.

Higher Council of Education:

<http://www.cse.ma/fr/files/ENSEIGNEMENT%20SUPERIEUR%20PUBLIC/ENSEIGNEMENT%20SUPERIEUR%20NE%20RELEVANT%20PAS%20DES%20UNIVERSITES/Decret%20Etablissements%20ne%20relevant%20pas%20des%20Universites%20FR.PDF>

Ministry of Higher Education, Senior Management Training and Scientific Research:

<http://www.enssup.gov.ma/index.php/enseignement-superieur/offres-formation> and <http://www.enssup.gov.ma/index.php/enseignement-superieur/etablissements-de-formation> and <http://www.enssup.gov.ma/index.php/enseignement-superieur/enseignement-prive> and <http://www.enssup.gov.ma/index.php/enseignement-superieur/orientation> (in French)

Ministry of National Education : <http://www.dfc.gov.ma/dfc/> and

http://www.dfc.gov.ma/dfc/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=42&Itemid=415 (in French) and http://www.men.gov.ma/sites/fr/English/Lists/Pages/qualifyingsecondary_programs.aspx

Moroccan Association for Improving the Quality of Education: <http://www.amaquen.org/> (in French)

Mozambique.

Ministry of Education and Culture : <http://www.mec.gov.mz/> and

<http://www.mec.gov.mz/img/documentos/20071110051158.pdf> (in Portuguese)

Ministry of Science and Technology Portal: <http://portal.mct.gov.mz/> (in Portuguese) [unstable link]

Myanmar. (Burma).

Development of Education in Myanmar. Ministry of Education, 2004.

http://www.ibe.unesco.org/International/ICE47/English/Natreps/reports/myanmar_ocr.pdf

Ministry of Education: <http://www.myanmar-education.edu.mm> [unstable link]

Ministry of Health: <http://www.moh.gov.mm/>

Ministry of Science and Technology: <http://www.most.gov.mm/techuni/>

Namibia.

Ministry of Basic Education and Culture: <http://www.nied.edu.na/publications/nieddocs/Broad%20Curriculum.pdf>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.mec.gov.na/>

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.nied.edu.na/>

Nepal.

Council for Technical Education and Vocational Training: <http://www.ctevt.org.np/page.php?page=36> and <http://www.ctevt.org.np/page.php?page=38> and <http://www.ctevt.org.np/page.php?page=40> and http://ctevt.org.np/files/Available_curricula_list.pdf and <http://www.nsi.edu.np/nsi/research/8975CTEVT%20report.pdf>

Ministry of Education and Sports: <http://moe.gov.np/publication>

University Grants Commission : <http://www.ugcnepal.edu.np/links/MTQ=/>

Netherlands.

Accreditation Organization of the Netherlands and Flanders : <http://nvaao.com/>

Association of Universities in the Netherlands : <http://www.vsnu.nl/Universiteiten.html>

Central Register for Higher Education (CROHO) : http://www.ib-groep.nl/zakelijk/ho/croho/downloaden_croho.asp and http://www.ib-groep.nl/organisatie/open_onderwijsdata/databestanden/ho/adressen_ho/adressen/adressen_instellingen.asp and http://www.ib-groep.nl/zakelijk/ho/croho/downloaden_croho.asp (in Dutch)

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Singapore : <http://singapore.nlabassade.org/>

Higher Education Register of Flanders : <http://www.hogeronderwijsregister.be/home> (in Dutch) and <http://www.hogeronderwijsregister.be/browseindex>

Ministry of Education, Culture, and Science : <http://english.minocw.nl/english/education/index.html>
and <http://english.minocw.nl/documenten/key%20figures%202004-2008.pdf> and
<http://english.minocw.nl/english/education/363/Higher-education.html>

National Qualifications Framework Netherlands: <http://nvaao.com/nqf-nl>

Netherlands Association of Universities of Applied Sciences :
<http://www.hbo-raad.nl/component/content/article/22/364>

Netherlands Organization for International Cooperation in Higher Education (NUFFIC) :
<http://www.nuffic.nl/international-students/dutch-higher-education/education-system>

Netherlands Antilles.

Ministry of Education and Culture : <http://www.minoc.an/> (in Dutch)

New Zealand.

Institutes of Technology and Polytechnics : <http://www.ucol.ac.nz/Pages/index.aspx>

Ministry of Education: <http://www.minedu.govt.nz/NZEducation/EducationPolicies.aspx>

The New Zealand Education System: An Overview. Ministry of Education:
<http://www.minedu.govt.nz/~media/MinEdu/Files/EducationSectors/InternationalEducation/ForInternationalStudentsAndParents/NZEdSysOverview.pdf>

New Zealand Qualifications Authority: <http://www.nzqa.govt.nz/providers/index.do> and
<http://www.nzqa.govt.nz/studying-in-new-zealand/nzqf/understand-nz-quals/> and
<http://www.nzqa.govt.nz/assets/Studying-in-NZ/New-Zealand-Qualification-Framework/requirements-nzqf.pdf> and
<http://www.nzqa.govt.nz/assets/About-us/Publications/Brochures/NZQ-UnderstNCEA2010-final2.pdf> and
<http://www.nzqa.govt.nz/studying-in-new-zealand/secondary-school-and-ncea/> and
<http://www.nzqa.govt.nz/assets/qualifications-and-standards/qualifications/ncea/Entry-into-NCEA/March-Candidate-Information-Sheet.pdf>

New Zealand Vice Chancellors Committee: <http://www.nzvcc.ac.nz/nz-university-system>

New Zealand's Education Counts. Ministry of Education.
http://www.educationcounts.govt.nz/statistics/tertiary_education/27436 and
http://www.educationcounts.govt.nz/___data/assets/pdf_file/0010/12241/Education_Stats_2006.pdf

Nicaragua.

National Council of Universities : http://www.cnu.edu.ni/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=96:universidades&catid=34:cnu (in Spanish)

Niger. (Republic of Niger.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Ministry of Secondary and Higher Education and Scientific Research:

http://www.messrs.ne/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=5&Itemid=69

Nigeria.

Federal Ministry of Education : http://www.fme.gov.ng/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=82&Itemid=53

Joint Admissions and Matriculation Board (JAMB) : <http://www.jamb.org.ng/> and <http://www.jambonline.org/>

National Board for Technical Education: http://www.fme.gov.ng/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=82&Itemid=53 and <http://www.nbte.gov.ng/institutions.html>

National Commission for Colleges of Education : <http://www.ncconline.org/colleges.php>

National Examinations Council: <http://www.mynecoexams.com/results/default.aspx>

National Universities Commission : http://www.nuc.edu.ng/pages/universities.aspx?ty=3&order=inst_name and http://www.nuc.edu.ng/nucsite/File/Approved_Accredited%20Programmes%20of%20Nigerian%20Universities-Listed%20by%20University.pdf

West African Examinations Council: <http://www.waecdirect.org/>

Norway.

Ministry of Education and Research : <http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/kd/Selected-topics/Higher-Education/universities-and-specialised-institution.html?id=491288> and <http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/kd/about-the-ministry/Subordinate-agencies-2/state-run-universities-and-university-co.html?id=434505> and <http://www.regjeringen.no/en/archive/Stoltenbergs-1st-Government/kuf/Veiledninger-og-brosjyrer/2001/recognition-of-foreign-education-in-norw.html?id=419333>

Norwegian Agency for Quality Assurance in Education : <http://www.nokut.no/en/Knowledge-base/Surveys-and-databases/Accredited-Institutions/> and [http://www.nokut.no/en/Knowledge-base/The-Norwegian-educational-table-of-qualifications/](http://www.nokut.no/en/Knowledge-base/The-Norwegian-educational-system/The-Norwegian-qualifications-framework/The-Norwegian-table-of-qualifications/) and <http://www.nokut.no/en/Knowledge-base/The-Norwegian-educational->

[system/The-Norwegian-qualifications-framework/Levels/](#)

Norwegian Association of Higher Education institutions :
<http://www.uhr.no/medlemmer/medlemsinstitusjoner> (in Norwegian)

Oman.

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.gov.om/> (in Arabic)

Ministry of Higher Education : <http://www.mohe.gov.om/> (in Arabic)

Oman Accreditation Council: <http://www.oac.gov.om/frameworks/oqf/>
and <http://www.oac.gov.om/institution/schedule/>

Oman Cultural Office of the Embassy of Oman : <http://www.omani.info/education.htm>

Pakistan.

Higher Education Commission: <http://www.hec.gov.pk/Pages/main.aspx> and
<http://www.hec.gov.pk/InsideHEC/Divisions/AECA/CurriculumRevision/Pages/RevisedCurricula.aspx>
<http://beta.hec.gov.pk/OurInstitutes/Pages/HECrecognizedCampuses.aspx> and
<http://beta.hec.gov.pk/OurInstitutes/Pages/UniversitiesAffiliatedColleges.aspx> and
<http://www.hec.gov.pk/InsideHEC/Divisions/AECA/CurriculumRevision/Documents/guidelines-business-admin.JPG> and
<http://www.hec.gov.pk/InsideHEC/Divisions/AECA/CurriculumRevision/Documents/BusinessAdmin-2012.pdf>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.gov.pk/>

National Vocational and Technical Training Commission:
<http://www.navttc.org/index.php/services/trainings>

Palestine. (Palestinian National Authority).

Accreditation and Quality Assurance Commission: <http://www.aqac.mohe.gov.ps/en/home1.aspx> and
<http://www.aqac.mohe.gov.ps/en/home/HEI.aspx>

Council for Higher Education Quality: <http://www.cheqedu.org/hepalestine-eng.htm>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.gov.ps/ShowArticle.aspx?ID=181> and
<http://www.moe.gov.ps/ShowArticle.aspx?ID=305>

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.gov.ps/Uploads/admin/Matweyeh2011.pdf> and
<http://www.mohe.gov.ps/>

(X(1)A(gOe5MK3wzAEkAAAODZjODBmMWQtNzQxMC00ZWU3LWIyNGQtNDNhMWE4YT
A3ZTk3Ki9XodgFoeAwqb9TzwoEBRSHGY1)S(kp1ngs3b3clwyzrjvm5gu5mm))/Uploads/admin/5y
p2.pdf and <http://www.moe.gov.ps/>

(X(1)A(MA61CRmtzAEkAAAAYzY4YWQ0NGMtMGUxNS00MmFiLTk4YWMTNTkyNjYxOThm
Y2NlVe8NbsNQhdTctfdKmi2MZV6KnNk1)S(jjsktq45crjlnr55e0ih3vmi))/ShowArticle.aspx?ID=306

Technical and Vocational Education and Training-Palestine: <http://www.tvet-pal.org/en/tvet-institutions>
and http://www.tvet-pal.org/sites/default/files/NQF_Draft_concept%20paper%20_EN_Paper_EN.pdf
and [http://www.tvet-pal.org/sites/default/files/10-11-01_revisedTVET_strategy-final_Signed-
version_EN.pdf](http://www.tvet-pal.org/sites/default/files/10-11-01_revisedTVET_strategy-final_Signed-version_EN.pdf)

Panama.

Council of Rectors of Panama: <http://www.pa/consejo/universidades.htm>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.meduca.gob.pa/> (in Spanish) [[unstable link](#)]
and <http://www.meduca.gob.pa/files/diredocentes/listadoUreconocidas.pdf> and
<http://www.meduca.gob.pa/files/diredocentes/ListadoCentrosInstitutosSuperiores.pdf>

Republic of Panama Government : <http://www.pa/secciones/educacion/index.php>

Papua New Guinea.

Department of Education : <http://www.education.gov.pg/index.php?content=institutions> and
<http://www.education.gov.pg/quicklinks/state-of-education/state-of-education-2008-v3.pdf>

Paraguay.

Director General of Higher Education : <http://www.mec.gov.py/cms>

Ministry of Education and Culture : <http://www.mec.gov.py/> and [http://www.mec.gov.py/cmsmec/?
p=3267](http://www.mec.gov.py/cmsmec/?p=3267) (in Spanish)

Peru.

Director of University Coordination for the Ministry of Education :
<http://www2.minedu.gob.pe/dcu/uni.htm> (in Spanish)

Education Portal for the Ministry of Education : <http://www.ciberdocencia.gob.pe/isp.php> (in Spanish)

Ministry of Education : <http://www.minedu.gob.pe/institucional/ugeles.php> (in Spanish)

National Assembly of Rectors : <http://www.anr.edu.pe/> and http://www.anr.edu.pe/portal/index.php?option=com_docman&task=doc_download&gid=58&Itemid=79 (in Spanish)

Organization of Latin American States: Country Reports: <http://www.oei.es/quipu/informes.htm> (in Spanish)

Philippines.

Basic Education Information System, Department of Education Master list of Schools by Region: http://ebeis.deped.gov.ph/beis/reports_info/masterlist

Commission on Higher Education: <http://www.ched.gov.ph/chedwww/index.php> and <http://www.ched.gov.ph/chedwww/index.php/eng/content/download/1899/9798/file/list%20of%20HEIs.doc> and <http://www.ched.gov.ph/chedwww/index.php/eng/content/download/1737/9021/file/List%20of%20DHEIs%20as%20of%20July%202013,%202010.pdf> and <http://www.ched.gov.ph/chedwww/index.php/eng/Information/List-of-Higher-Education-Institutions-HEIs>

Department of Education: <http://www.deped.gov.ph/>

Technical Education and Skills Development Authority website: <http://www.tesda.gov.ph/> and <http://www.tesda.gov.ph/uploads/file/Phil%20TVET%20system%20-%20syjuco.pdf>

Poland.

Bureau for Academic Recognition and International Exchange : <http://www.buwiwm.edu.pl/publ/guide/index-app.htm> and <http://www.buwiwm.edu.pl/publ/guide/> <http://www.buwiwm.edu.pl/publ/edu/System.pdf>

Conference of Rectors of Academic Schools in Poland : <http://www.krasp.org.pl/en>

Ministry of National Education : <http://www.men.gov.pl/>

Ministry of Science and Higher Education: <http://www.nauka.gov.pl/higher-education/higher-education-institutions/> and <http://www.nauka.gov.pl/higher-education/choose-polish-university/choose-polish-university/> and <https://polon.nauka.gov.pl/opi/aa/rejstry/run;jsessionid=E2039032A8279A5695A7744293FBB2B6.NwsProdB?execution=e1s1> and http://www.nauka.gov.pl/g2/oryginal/2013_05/fe3f61d8f9e9862dde436650ddb7434a.pdf and http://www.nauka.gov.pl/g2/oryginal/2013_05/fb99ec53974117f29ae95230c769e98d.pdf

Portugal.

Director General of Higher Education :

<http://www.dges.mctes.pt/DGES/en/Students/Universities+Institutes+and+Schools/>

Framework for Higher Education Qualifications:

<http://www.dges.mctes.pt/DGES/pt/AssuntosDiversos/FHEQ/>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.min-edu.pt/> (in Portuguese)

Ministry of Science, Technology, and Higher Education : <http://www.mctes.pt/> (in Portuguese)

Puerto Rico.

Council of Education of Puerto Rico: <http://www.ce.pr.gov/> and

<http://cepr.cespr.org/cepr2/ofertaacad.asp>

Department of Education: <http://www.de.gobierno.pr>

Government of Puerto Rico: http://www.gobierno.pr/NR/rdonlyres/0BF4C446-8C55-44DB-9295-8D04016F3CB3/0/DirectorioInstituciones200708_2_.pdf and

<http://www.gobierno.pr/NR/rdonlyres/3F8DE9F4-FA56-471D-99CD-0332202A678C/0/ACREDITACIONESINSTDELASIES.pdf> and

<http://www.gobierno.pr/NR/rdonlyres/32D4E295-7BA4-450C-907B-F2CC07C7F295/0/CESPR LICENCIASUNIV.pdf>

(in Spanish)

Middle States Commission on Higher Education : http://www.msche.org/Institutions_Directory.asp

U.S. Department of Education, Educational Resources for Puerto Rico:

http://wdcrobcolp01.ed.gov/Programs/EROD/org_list_by_territory.cfm?territory_cd=PR and

<http://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html>

Qatar.

Embassy of the State of Qatar : <http://www.qatarembassy.net/education.asp>

Supreme Education Council : <http://www.sec.gov.qa/En/> and

<http://www.sec.gov.qa/En/ServicesCenter/Pages/SupportedUniversities.aspx> and

<http://www.sec.gov.qa/En/ServicesCenter/Pages/Supported-Universities.aspx> and

<http://www.sec.gov.qa/En/ServicesCenter/Pages/QatariSchoolsListing.aspx> and

http://www.sec.gov.qa/Ar/SECInstitutes/HigherEducationInstitute/Offices/Documents/7-Qatar_Universities_List.pdf

Reunion. (Reunion Island.)

Regional Council Education page: <http://www.regionreunion.com/fr/spip/spip.php?rubrique100> (in French)

Romania.

Higher Education Funding Council : <http://www.cnfis.ro/fd/membri.html> (in Romanian)

Ministry of Education, Research, Youth, and Sport:
<http://www.edu.ro/index.php/articles/c108> and <http://www.edu.ro/index.php/articles/c22> and
<http://www.edu.ro/index.php/articles/c487/> (in Romanian)

Romanian Agency for Quality Assurance in Higher Education: <http://www.aracis.ro/nc/en/about-aracis/>

Technical Vocational Education and Training: <http://www.tvet.ro/index.php/ro/dezvoltarea-invatamantului-profesional-si-tehnic/129.html> (in Romanian)

Russian Federation. (Russia. Soviet Union.)

Federal Service for Supervision of Education and Science of the Ministry of Education and Science:
<http://frdocheck.obrnadzor.gov.ru/> (verify diplomas issued in 2010 and 2011)

Federal Ministry of Education : <http://en.russia.edu.ru/interbd/>

International Centre for Scientific and Technical Information: Higher Educational Establishments of Moscow and Moscow Region : <http://db.icsti.su/eng/education/mosvuze/Mainregedue.htm>

Ministry of Education and Science : <http://eng.mon.gov.ru/>

National Accreditation Agency: <http://accred.obrnadzor.gov.ru/> and http://www.nica.ru/eng/accr_vuz/
and <http://www.edu.ru/abitur/index.php> (in Russian)

National Information Centre on Academic Recognition and Mobility :
<http://www.russianenic.ru/english/cred/index.html> and
<http://www.russianenic.ru/rus/diplom.html>

State Institute of Information Technologies and Telecommunications: <http://minsvyaz.ru/ru/> (In Russian)

Rwanda.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):
http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology: <http://www.mineduc.gov.rw/spip.php?rubrique65>

National Council for Higher Education: <http://www.highereducationcouncil.org/spip.php?article36> and <http://www.highereducationcouncil.org/spip.php?article51> and <http://www.highereducationcouncil.org/spip.php?article50>

National Examinations Council: <http://www.rnec.ac.rw/page.php?grad>

Saint Kitts and Nevis.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.gov.kn/ct.asp?xItem=519&ctNode=114&mp=1>

Saint Lucia.

Ministry of Education and Culture: <http://www.education.gov.lc/> and http://www.education.gov.lc/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=119&Itemid=48

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines.

Commonwealth Secretariat: http://www.thecommonwealth.org/Internal/153114/153343/st_vincent_and_the_grenadines/

Ministry of Education, Youth, and Sports: <http://www.education.gov.vc/>

Samoa. (Independent State of Western Samoa.)

Ministry of Education, Sports, and Culture : <http://www.mesc.gov.ws/> and http://www.mesc.gov.ws/pdf/spp_web.pdf

Secretariat of the Pacific Board for Educational Assessment. <http://www.spbea.org.fj/Schools/School-Updates.aspx>

San Marino.

Secretary of State for Education and Culture : <http://www.educazione.sm/scuola/link.htm> (in Italian)

Secretary of State for Foreign and Political Affairs : <http://www.esteri.sm/on-line/en/Home.html>

Sao Tome and Principe.

National Assembly of Sao Tome and Principe : <http://www.parlamento.st/> (in Portuguese)

Saudi Arabia.

Ministry of Defense and Aviation : <http://www.moda.gov.sa/ModaEng/CollegAndInstitute.aspx>

Ministry of Education: <http://www2.moe.gov.sa/english/Pages/Default.htm> and http://www2.moe.gov.sa/english/Pages/about_education.htm and http://www2.moe.gov.sa/english/Pages/private_schools.htm and http://www2.moe.gov.sa/english/Pages/General_Directorate_of_Measurement_and_Evaluation.htm and http://www2.moe.gov.sa/english/Pages/academic_calendar.htm and http://www2.moe.gov.sa/english/Pages/education_links.htm and Arabic pages: <http://www.moe.gov.sa/Pages/educationPolicy.aspx> and <http://www.moe.gov.sa/pages/ministryguide.aspx> and <http://www.moe.gov.sa/training/Pages/tr-sub.aspx>
Education for Boys: <http://www.moe.gov.sa/maleeduagency/Pages/default.aspx>
Education for Girls: <http://www.moe.gov.sa/femaleeduagency/Pages/default.aspx>
Departments of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.sa/pages/ministryguide.aspx> and <http://www.moe.gov.sa/training/Pages/tr-sub.aspx>

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.gov.sa/en/studyinside/aboutKSA/Pages/default.aspx> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sa/en/studyinside/Pages/default.aspx> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sa/en/studyinside/universitiesStatistics/Pages/default.aspx> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sa/en/studyinside/Government-Universities/Pages/default.aspx> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sa/en/studyinside/privateedu/Pages/listphe.aspx> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sa/en/studyinside/privateedu/Pages/Colleges.aspx> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sa/en/Ministry/Deputy-Ministry-for-Educational-Affairs/The-General-Administration-for-Equivalency-certifications/Pages/default.aspx>

Ministry of Higher Education, Higher Education Council: <http://hec.mohe.gov.sa/>

Ministry of Higher Education, King Abdullah Scholarship Program: <http://kas.mohe.gov.sa/kas5/> (in Arabic)

Ministry of Higher Education, Recommended Universities: <http://ru.mohe.gov.sa/> (in Arabic)

Ministry of Higher Education Strategic GIS Application : <http://gis.mohe.gov.sa/> [unstable link]

National Center for e-Learning and Distance Learning: <http://www.elc.edu.sa/portal/>

National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment: http://www.ncaaa.org.sa/siteimages/ProductFiles/29_Product.pdf

Royal Commission for Jubail and Yanbu: <http://www.rcjy.gov.sa/en-US/Students/SchoolsCollegesInstitutes/Pages/default.aspx>

Saudi Council for Health Specialties : <http://english.scfhs.org.sa/index.php?>

[option=com_wrapper&view=wrapper&Itemid=4456](#) and
http://arabic.scfhs.org.sa/new/pages/i_Accredited_academic_institutions.html (in Arabic)

Technical and Vocational Training Corporation: <http://tvtc.gov.sa/English/Pages/default.aspx> and
<http://www.tvtc.gov.sa/English/Departments/Departments/PT/TI/Pages/HTI.aspx> and
<http://tvtc.gov.sa/English/InformationCenter/Documents/Tech%20Edu%20Eng%2001to50%20pages.pdf> and
<http://www.tvtc.gov.sa/English/TrainingUnits/HigherTechnicalInstitutes/Pages/default.aspx> and
<http://www.tvtc.gov.sa/english/trainingunits/collegesoftechnology/Pages/default.aspx> and
<http://tvtc.gov.sa/English/Departments/Departments/cdd1/p1/Pages/default.aspx>

Senegal.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):
http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.gouv.sn/>

Minsitry of Higher Education, Universities, Regional University Centers, and Scientific Research:
<http://www.recherche.gouv.sn/spip.php?rubrique55> and
http://www.recherche.gouv.sn/IMG/pdf/LISTE_DES_ETABLISSEMENTS_PRIVES.pdf
http://www.recherche.gouv.sn/IMG/pdf/EPES_2010-2011.pdf

Serbia and Montenegro. (Yugoslavia. recently separated)

Council of Rectors, Directory of Higher Schools : <http://www.kdvss.rs/strana.php?id=adresar> (in Serbian)

Republic of Montenegro Ministry of Education and Science :
<http://www.mpin.gov.me/en/sections/science-and-higher-education>

Serbia Ministry of Education : <http://www.mpn.gov.rs/sajt/>

Seychelles.

Ministry of Education : <http://www.education.gov.sc/postsec.html>

Seychelles Qualifications Authority: <http://www.sqa.sc/resources/NQF%20Documents/The%20National%20Qualifications%20Framework%20.pdf>

Sierra Leone.

The Republic of Sierra Leone State House Online : http://www.statehouse.gov.sl/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=212&Itemid=92

Sierra Leone High Commission webpage: <http://www.slhc-uk.org.uk/> [unstable link]

Singapore.

Council for Private Education: <http://www.cpe.gov.sg/cos/o.x?c=/cpe/pagetree&func=view&rid=435>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.gov.sg/education/post-secondary/>

Singapore Education, Government of Singapore : <http://app.singaporeedu.gov.sg/asp/stu/stu0109a.asp>
and <http://www.singaporeedu.gov.sg/htm/stu/stu01.htm>

Slovakia. (Slovak Republic.)

Ministry of Education : <http://www.minedu.sk/vysoke-skoly-v-sr/>

Study in Slovakia, Ministry of Education : <http://www.studyin.sk/>

Slovenia.

Ministry of Education and Sport : <http://www.mss.gov.si/en/>

Ministry of Higher Education, Science, and Technology : <http://www.mvzt.gov.si/en/>

Solomon Islands.

Secretariat of the Pacific Board for Educational Assessment. <http://www.spbea.org.fj/Schools/School-Updates.aspx>

Somalia.

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moesomalia.net/English/view.php?id=Ministry%20of%20Education,%20Culture%20%20%20Higher%20Education%20opens%20a%20new%20school%20named%20Ahmed%20Abdulahi%20Wayel%20in%20Jazeera%20village:51>

South Africa.

Council on Higher Education: <http://www.che.ac.za/documents/d000124/index.php> and <http://www.che.ac.za/auditing/instaudited/>

Department of Education: <http://www.education.gov.za/>

Department of Higher Education and Training:

<http://www.dhet.gov.za/EducationInstitutions/Universities/tabid/172/Default.aspx> and <http://www.dhet.gov.za/EducationInstitutions/FETColleges/tabid/174/Default.aspx> and <http://www.dhet.gov.za/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=gXuNDxNwPo8%3D&tabid=417&mid=1221> and <http://www.dhet.gov.za/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=CKva75wXzFw%3d&tabid=36&mid=1071>

Higher Education Quality Committee: <http://www.che.ac.za/>

Higher Education South Africa: <http://hesa.org.za/>

National Qualifications Framework: <http://www.nqf.org.za/page/professional-bodies/index> and http://www.nqf.org.za/download_files/Level-Descriptors-for-the-NQF-2012.pdf

South African Government Information: <http://www.info.gov.za/aboutsa/education.htm#intro>

South African Qualifications Authority: <http://www.sqa.org.za/> and <http://www.sqa.org.za/show.asp?id=909> and <http://www.sqa.org.za/docs/misc/phei/lphei.pdf> and <http://www.sqa.org.za/show.asp?include=structure/etqa/contacts.html> and <http://www.sqa.org.za/show.asp?include=qualstds.html> and http://www.sqa.org.za/docs/misc/level_descriptors.pdf and <http://www.sqa.org.za/docs/misc/phei/lphei081512.pdf>

Spain.

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.educacion.gob.es/educacion/universidades/educacion-superior-universitaria/que-estudiar-donde/universidades-espanolas.html> and <http://www.educacion.es/boloniaensecundaria/universidades.htm> and <https://www.educacion.gob.es/centros/home.do>

Ministry of Education and Science, Register of Universities, Centers, and Titles: <https://www.educacion.gob.es/ruct/home>

Organization of Latin American States: Country Reports: <http://www.oei.es/quipu/informes.htm> (in Spanish)

Sri Lanka. (Ceylon.)

Department of Technical Education and Training: http://www.techedu.gov.lk/web/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=93&Itemid=79&lang=en and http://www.techedu.gov.lk/web/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=94&Itemid=80&lang=en and http://www.techedu.gov.lk/web/images/pdf/location_map.pdf

Government of Sri Lanka : <http://www.priu.gov.lk/>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.gov.lk/>

Ministry of Higher Education : http://www.mohe.gov.lk/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=35&Itemid=72

National Qualifications Framework for Skills Training: http://www.tvec.gov.lk/nvq/about_nvq.htm

Universities Grants Commission :

<http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/universities.html> and

<http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/campuses.html> and

<http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/institutes.html> and

<http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/other-recognized-degrees.html> and

<http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/other-government-universities.html>

Tertiary and Vocational Education Commission : <http://www.tvec.gov.lk/sa/index.htm> and

<http://www.tvec.gov.lk/institute/registered-institutes.pdf> and <http://www.tvec.gov.lk/institute/index.php>

and http://www.tvec.gov.lk/pdf/accredited_Ins_List.pdf

Sudan.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.sd/english/index.htm>

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology : <http://www.goss-online.org/magnoliaPublic/en/ministries/Education-Science-and-Technology.html>

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: http://www.mohe.gov.sd/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=101&Itemid=14 and http://www.mohe.gov.sd/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=84&Itemid=15 and http://www.mohe.gov.sd/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=82&Itemid=16 and http://www.mohe.gov.sd/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=81&Itemid=17 (in Arabic)

Suriname.

Embassy of the Republic of Suriname in Washington D.C. :

<http://www.surinameembassy.org/education.shtml>

Swaziland.

Ministry of Education : http://www.gov.sz/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=208&Itemid=113

Sweden.

Ministry of Education, Research, and Culture : <http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2063/a/21953>

Ministry of Education and Research: <http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2063?setEnableCookies=true> and <http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/14400>

National Qualifications Framework:

<http://www.hsv.se/highereducationinsweden/nationalqualificationsframework.4.5dc5cfca11dd92979c480001476.html>

Swedish Council for Higher Education: <http://www.uk-ambetet.se/> (in Swedish)

Swedish Higher Education Authority: <http://www.uhr.se/> (in Swedish)

Swedish National Agency for Higher Education:

<http://www.hsv.se/highereducationinsweden/highereducationinstitutionsheis/listofhighereducationinstitutions.4.28afa2dc11bdcdc557480002332.html>

<http://www.hsv.se/download/18.6923699711a25cb275a80002979/0829R.pdf> and

http://www.hsv.se/download/18.539a949110f3d5914ec800096810/swedish_higher_education_gamla-syst.pdf and

<http://www.hsv.se/densvenskahogskolan/svenskengelskordbok.4.47873ee11827f812de8000359.html> and

http://www.hsv.se/download/18.539a949110f3d5914ec800096810/swedish_higher_education_031219.pdf

Switzerland.

Center of Accreditation and Quality Assurance of the Swiss Universities / Swiss Center for Accreditation and Quality Assurance in Higher Education (OAQ):

http://www.oaq.ch/pub/en/08_00_00_links.php?PHPSESSID=8486e54dac0986913bb95c77c32b132b and http://www.oaq.ch/pub/en/01_00_00_home.php

Federal Office for Professional Education and Technology (OPET):

<http://www.bbt.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en> and

<http://www.sbf.admin.ch/berufsbildung/01472/index.html?lang=en> and

<http://www.sbf.admin.ch/berufsbildung/01472/01487/index.html?lang=en> and

[http://www.sbf.admin.ch/berufsbildung/01472/index.html?](http://www.sbf.admin.ch/berufsbildung/01472/index.html?lang=en&download=NHZLpZeg7t,lnp6I0NTU042I2Z6ln1ad1IZn4Z2qZpnO2YUq2Z6gpJCDeYJ6fmy)

[lang=en&download=NHZLpZeg7t,lnp6I0NTU042I2Z6ln1ad1IZn4Z2qZpnO2YUq2Z6gpJCDeYJ6fmy](http://www.sbf.admin.ch/berufsbildung/01472/index.html?lang=en&download=NHZLpZeg7t,lnp6I0NTU042I2Z6ln1ad1IZn4Z2qZpnO2YUq2Z6gpJCDeYJ6fmy) and

Rector's Conference of the Swiss Universities: Studying in Switzerland.

<http://www.crus.ch/information-programme/study-in-switzerland.html?L=2> and

<http://www.crus.ch/information-programme/recognition-swiss-enic/recognised-or-accredited-swiss-higher-education-institutions.html?L=2> and

<http://www.crus.ch/information-programme/qualifications-framework-nqfch-hs/the-qualifications-framework.html?L=2> and <http://www.crus.ch/?id=7>

Rector's Conference of the Swiss Universities of Applied Sciences: <http://www.kfh.ch/index.cfm?nav=2&&lang=e>

State Secretariat for Education and Research : <http://www.sbf.admin.ch/htm/bildung/bildung-e.html> and http://www.sbf.admin.ch/htm/themen/uni_en.html

Swiss Conference of Cantonal Ministers of Education : <http://www.edk.ch/dyn/11553.php> and <http://www.edk.ch/dyn/16833.php> and

Swiss Conference of Rectors of Universities of Teacher Education:
<http://www.cohep.ch/en/universities-of-teacher-education/universities-of-teacher-education-in-switzerland/>

Swiss Federal Institute for Vocational Education and Training: <http://www.ehb-schweiz.ch/en/sfivet/Pages/default.aspx>

Swiss Quality Certificate for Continuing Education Institutions (EduQua):
http://www.eduqua.ch/index.taf?id=002alc_03&lang=en and
http://www.eduqua.ch/pdf/eduqua_manual_en.pdf

Qualifications Framework for Swiss Higher Education Area: http://www.crus.ch/information-programme/qualifications-framework-nqfch-hs.html?no_cache=1&L=2

Syria. (Syrian Arabic Republic.)

Ministry of Education : <http://www.syrianeducation.org.sy/> (in Arabic)

Ministry of Higher Education : <http://www.mhe.gov.sy/new/index.php?page=show&ex=2&dir=docs&lang=2&ser=1&cat=1176&ref=home>

Taiwan. (Republic of China.)

China Education and Research Network:
<http://www.edu.cn/HomePage/english/resources/universities/index.shtml>

Higher Education and Accreditation Council of Taiwan: <http://www.heeact.edu.tw/>

Ministry of Education:
<http://english.moe.gov.tw/ct.asp?xItem=552&CtNode=415&mp=1> and
http://english.education.edu.tw/sp.asp?xdURL=./school_EAT/lp_eatschoolinfo.asp&selAcademy=0&selInstitute=1&ctNode=3014&mp=12

Taiwan Education Center: Universities, Colleges in the Republic of China :
<http://www.tw.org/education/univcolist.html>

Tajikistan.

Ministry of Education: <http://maorif.tj/russkiy.htm> (in Russian)

Tanzania. (United Republic of Tanzania.)

Ministry of Education and Vocational Training : <http://www.moe.go.tz/education.html>

Ministry of Science, Technology, and Higher Education:
<http://www.tanzania.go.tz/government/science.htm>

National Council for Technical Education Tanzania : <http://nacte.go.tz/wp-content/uploads/2011/04/Accredited-institutions-as-of-April-2011.pdf> and see <http://nacte.go.tz/wp-content/uploads/2011/04/Registered-institutions-April-2011.pdf>

Thailand.

Commission on Higher Education, Ministry of Education. <http://www.mua.go.th/> and http://inter.mua.go.th/main2/files/file/directory/Directory%20of%20Thai%20HEIs_Feb08.doc and <http://www.mua.go.th/university.html>

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.go.th/English/index.php> and http://www.moe.go.th/main2/schools/school_1.htm and <http://www.moe.go.th/English/m-edu02.htm> and <http://www.moe.go.th/English/nu/stat2005/institution05.pdf> and <http://www.moe.go.th/English/nu/stat2004/institution04.htm>

Ministry of Public Health: <http://eng.moph.go.th/profile97-98/CHAPTER53.htm>

Nursing and Midwifery Council of Thailand: <http://www.tnc.or.th/content/content-448.html> (in Thai)

Tibet.

China Education and Research Network :
<http://www.edu.cn/HomePage/english/resources/universities/index.shtml>

Department of Education : <http://tibet.net/education/>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs: Tibetan Education : <http://www.mfa.gov.cn/eng/ljzg/3585/3586/3588/>

Timor-Leste.

Government of Timor-Leste Education webpage: <http://timor-leste.gov.tl>

Togo. (Republic of Togo.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/affichdiplom.php?id=0 and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?article16> and <http://www.lecames.org/spip.php?rubrique2>

Ministry of Primary and Secondary Education and Literacy:

<http://www.educ.tg/index.php/systemeeducatif>

Republic of Togo Education webpage: <http://www.republicoftogo.com/Toutes-les-rubriques/In-English>

Tonga.

Ministry of Education : http://www.tongaeducation.gov.to/index.php?option=com_sobi2&catid=26&Itemid=316

http://www.tongaeducation.gov.to/index.php?option=com_sobi2&catid=26&Itemid=316

Secretariat of the Pacific Board for Educational Assessment. <http://www.spbea.org.fj/Schools/School-Updates.aspx>

Trinidad and Tobago.

Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago:

<http://www.actt.org.tt/index.php/services/accreditation/list-of-accredited-institutions>
<http://www.actt.org.tt/SiteCollectionDocuments/39.06.pdf>

Ministry of Science, Technology and Tertiary Education :

<http://www.stte.gov.tt/Agencies/ACTTInstitutions.aspx>

National Training Agency of Trinidad and Tobago: <http://www.ntatt.org/search1.php>

Tunisia.

Ministry of Education and Training : <http://www.edunet.tn/index.php?id=360&lan=3>

Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research, and Technology: Directory of Higher Education

Institutions: <http://www.universites.tn/anglais/index.htm> and

http://www.universites.tn/annuaire_ang.pdf

Ministry of National Defense : http://www.defense.tn/en/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=36

http://www.defense.tn/en/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=36

Turkey.

Council of Higher Education website: <http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/devlet-universiteleri1>
<http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/universitelerimiz> and <http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/vakif-universiteleri1> and <http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/diger-yuksekogretim-kurumlari1> and http://www.yok.gov.tr/documents/10279/30217/yok_strateji_kitabi/27077070-cb13-4870-aba1-6742db37696b and <https://yoksis.yok.gov.tr/ilansayfa/> (in Turkish)

Knowledge Base Turkey for Higher Education Institutions:
http://www.ua.gov.tr/Erasmus_database/index.html?action=tumhaberduyuru&dil=EN

Ministry of National Education : <http://www.meb.gov.tr/english/indexeng.htm> and http://sgb.meb.gov.tr/istatistik/meb_istatistikleri_orgun_egitim_2008_2009.pdf
http://www.ua.gov.tr/Erasmus_database/index.html?action=tumhaberduyuru&dil=EN

National Qualifications Framework for Higher Education in Turkey: <http://tyyc.yok.gov.tr/>

Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus.

Council of Higher Education of Turkey: <http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/diger-yuksekogretim-kurumlari1>

Higher Education Planning, Evaluation, Accreditation, and Coordination Council.
<http://www.ncyodak.eu/turkce/universities.html> (in Turkish)

Ministry of National Education, Youth, and Sport, Nicosia – Northern Cyprus. <http://www.mebnet.net/?q=node/19> and <http://www.mebnet.net/?q=node/20> and <http://www.mebnet.net/?q=node/72> (in Turkish)

Turks and Caicos.

Ministry of Education, Youth, Sports, and Culture : <http://www.tcgov.tc/info--ID--204.html>

Turkmenistan.

Turkmenistan Education and Culture : <http://www.turkmenistan.gov.tm/?rub=7>

Uganda.

Ministry of Education and Sports : <http://www.education.go.ug/>

National Council for Higher Education: <http://www.unche.or.ug/index.php/institutions>

<http://www.unche.or.ug/page2.php?nid=7> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/brief.php?id=2> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/page2.php?nid=9> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/page2.php?nid=11> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/page2.php?nid=6> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/documents/accredited%20programmes%20May%202011-1.pdf>

Uganda High Commission: http://www.ugahicom.co.ke/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=101&Itemid=108

Ukraine.

Ministry of Education, Science, Youth, and Sports of Ukraine: http://uscie.org/why_ukraine.html and <http://uscie.org/courses.html> and <http://uscie.org/medical.html> and <http://uscie.org/technical.html> and <http://uscie.org/aeronautical.html>

Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport: <http://mon.gov.ua/index.php/en>

Ministry of Education Online Verification Database (requires registration): <http://www.osvita.net/checkdoc.php>

United Arab Emirates.

Commission for Academic Accreditation website list of schools licensed by the Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <https://www.caa.ae/caaweb/DesktopModules/InstPrograms.aspx>

Higher Colleges of Technology : <http://www.hct.ac.ae/>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.moe.gov.ae/English/Pages/UaeEdu.aspx>

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research : <https://www.mohe.gov.ae/en/>

University Quality Assurance International Board: <http://www.khda.gov.ae/En/Directory/directory.aspx> and <http://www.khda.gov.ae/Pages/En/helandscapeen.aspx>

United Kingdom. (Great Britain.)

Access to Higher Education Diploma : <http://www.accesstohe.ac.uk/>

British Accreditation Council : <http://www.the-bac.org/colleges/directory/ukdirectc.pl>

British Council: Education UK : <http://www.educationuk.org/>

Department for Business, Innovation, and Skills (formerly Department for Department of Innovation, Universities, and Skills and Department for Education and Skills) :

<http://www.bis.gov.uk/policies/higher-education/recognised-uk-degrees/>

Department for Education (formerly Department for Children, Schools, and Families) :

<http://www.education.gov.uk/> and

<http://www.edubase.gov.uk/home.xhtml;jsessionid=778CB10919D8F0B68A6CA44228AAF96A>

Department of Employment and Learning of Northern Ireland : <http://www.delni.gov.uk/index/further-and-higher-education.htm>

Further Education and Training Awards Council of Ireland: <http://www.fetac.ie/fetac/> and <http://www.fetac.ie/fetac/alphabet.do?check=A>

Higher Education Authority in Ireland : <http://www.hea.ie/en/node/153>

Higher Education and Training Awards Council of Ireland : <http://www.hetac.ie/> and <http://www.hetac.ie/links.htm> and <http://www.hetac.ie/docs/Appendix%205.pdf>

International Education Board of Ireland : http://www.educationireland.ie/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=22&Itemid=31

Irish Universities Quality Board: <http://reviews.iuqb.net/>

National Framework of Qualifications of Ireland : <http://www.nfq.ie/nfq/en/> and http://www.nfq.ie/nfq/en/FanDiagram/nqai_nfq_08.html

National Qualifications Authority of Ireland: <http://www.nqai.ie/> and <http://www.nqai.ie/AlignmentofUKawards.html> and <http://www.qualificationsrecognition.ie/> and <http://www.qualificationsrecognition.ie/irish-education-and-training-providers.html> and <http://www.qualificationsrecognition.ie/education-and-training-system-irish-edu.html>

Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation: <http://www.ofqual.gov.uk/qualifications-assessments/89-articles/250-explaining-the-national-qualifications-framework>

Open and Distance Learning Quality Council: <http://odlqc.org.uk/accredited-providers>

Open University Validation Services : <http://www.open.ac.uk/validate/>

Qualifications Recognition of Ireland : <http://www.qualrec.ie/>

Qualifax National Learner's Database of Ireland: <http://www.qualifax.ie/>

*Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education:

<http://www.qaa.ac.uk/Publications/InformationAndGuidance/Pages/The-framework-for-higher-education-qualifications-in-England-Wales-and-Northern-Ireland.aspx>

<http://www.qaa.ac.uk/Publications/InformationAndGuidance/Documents/FHEQ08.pdf> and

<http://www.qaa.ac.uk/Publications/InformationAndGuidance/Pages/ScotlandFrameworkQualsJan01.aspx> and <http://www.qaa.ac.uk/Publications/InformationAndGuidance/Pages/Academic-credit-in-higher-education-in-England---an-introduction.aspx> and

<http://www.qaa.ac.uk/Publications/InformationAndGuidance/Pages/Higher-education-credit->

[framework-for-England-guidance-on-academic-credit-arrangements-in-higher-education-in-England-Augu.aspx](#) and
http://www.qaa.ac.uk/Publications/InformationAndGuidance/Documents/Quals_cross_boundaries.pdf

Register of Regulated Qualifications, Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual) :
<http://register.ofqual.gov.uk/Organisation>

Scottish Credit and Qualifications Framework: <http://www.scqf.org.uk/features/Framework.htm>

Scottish Qualifications: http://www.ucas.com/students/ucas_tariff/factsheet/sqa

Scottish Qualifications Authority: <http://www.sqa.org.uk/sqa/42159.html>

State Examination Council of Ireland : <http://www.examinations.ie/>

UK Medical School Guide: <http://www.ucas.ac.uk/documents/external/ukmed.pdf>

UK Register of Learning Providers: <http://www.ukrlp.co.uk/ukrlp/ukrlp.first?x=>

Universities and Colleges Admissions Service :
<http://www.ucas.com/students/choosingcourses/choosinguni/instguide/>

United States of America. (United States.) (U.S.A.)

American Council on Education : <http://www.acenet.edu/resources/memberdirectory/>

Council for Higher Education Accreditation: Database of Institutions and Programs Accredited by
Recognized United States Accrediting Organizations: <http://www.chea.org/search/>

Department of Education : <http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ous/international/usnei/us/edlite-org-us.html>

REGIONAL ACCREDITING BODIES IN THE U.S.:

The Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools .
Accreditation of colleges in the middle states region (Delaware, District of Columbia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico). <http://www.msche.org/>

The New England Association of Schools & Colleges .
Accreditation of colleges in the New England region (Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Vermont). http://cihe.neasc.org/about_our_institutions/roster_of_institutions/

The North Central Association of Colleges and Schools: the Higher Learning Commission .
Accreditation of colleges in the north central region (Arkansas, Arizona, Colorado, Iowa, Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, North Dakota, Nebraska, Ohio, Oklahoma, New Mexico, South Dakota, Wisconsin, West Virginia, Wyoming). <http://www.ncahlc.org/index.php?>

[option=com_directory&Itemid=192](#)

The Northwest Association Of Schools And Colleges . Accreditation of colleges in the north west region (Alaska, Idaho, Utah, Montana, Nevada, Oregon, and Washington.)

<http://www.nwccu.org/Directory%20of%20Inst/Directory%20of%20Institutions.htm>

The Southern Association of Colleges and Schools: Commissions on Colleges . Accreditation of colleges in the southern region (Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia.) <http://www.sacscoc.org/membershipInfo.asp>

The Western Association of Schools and Colleges . Accreditation of colleges in the western region (California and Hawaii, the territories of Guam, American Samoa, Federated States of Micronesia, Republic of Palau, Commonwealth of the Northern Marianas Islands, the Pacific Basin, and East Asia, and American/International schools in areas of the Pacific and East Asia) <http://www.wascweb.org/>

Uruguay.

Ministry of Education and Culture : www.mec.gub.uy/ (in Spanish)

Uzbekistan.

Embassy of Uzbekistan to the United States :

http://www.uzbekistan.org/uzbekistan/science_and_education/

Ministry of Higher and Secondary Specialized Education : <http://www.edu.uz/modules/pasport/> (some in English, Uzbek, and Russian)

Ministry of Public Education webpage: <http://www.gov.uz/en/ctx.scm?sectionId=119&contentId=1951>

Vanuatu.

Government of Vanuatu : <http://www.governmentofvanuatu.gov.vu/government-ministries/ministry-of-education.html>

Secretariat of the Pacific Board for Educational Assessment. <http://www.spbea.org.fj/Schools/School-Updates.aspx>

Venezuela.

Ministry of Popular Power for University Education:

<http://www.mppeu.gob.ve/web/index.php/instituciones> and

<http://www.mppeu.gob.ve/web/images/popup/anuncio.png> and

<http://www.mppeu.gob.ve/web/uploads/PDF/UPT.pdf> (in Spanish)

National Council of Universities: <http://loe.opsu.gob.ve/regiones.php> and http://www.opsu.gob.ve/?cfg_objeto_aux=quienes_somos&cfg_objeto9_aux=&cfg_parametro_aux=&cfg_pagina_aux=&cfg_pag_form_aux=&cfg_vista_aux=&cfg_p_item_aux=&cfg_sw_aux=1&cfg_sw2_aux=&cfg_modulo_aux=3&cfg_modulo2_aux=&cfg_tipo_accion_aux=&cfg_accion_aux=&cfg_buscar_aux=&cfg_orden_aux=&cfg_ruta_aux= (in Spanish)

Viet Nam. (Vietnam.)

General Directorate for Vocational Training: <http://tcdn.gov.vn/web/guest/gioi-thieu> (in Vietnamese)

Ministry of Education and Training: <http://en.moet.gov.vn/?page=2.4> and <http://en.moet.gov.vn/?page=6.13&view=4404> and <http://en.moet.gov.vn/> (in English) and http://moet.gov.vn/?page=8.1&loai_bphan=242 (in Vietnamese) and www.moet.gov.vn/?page=8.8&loai_bphan=261 (in Vietnamese)

Ministry of Justice: http://moj.gov.vn/vbqp/en/Lists/Vn%20bn%20php%20lut/View_Detail.aspx?ItemID=10733

TVET Program Vietnam: <http://www.tvet-vietnam.org/index.php/en/about-us/tvet-in-vietnam>

Virgin Islands.

Board of Education : <http://www.myviboe.com/>

Department of Education : <http://www.doe.vi/>

Middle States Commission on Higher Education : http://www.msche.org/institutions_directory.asp

Yemen.

Embassy of Yemen : <http://www.yemenembassy.org/>

Ministry of Education : <http://www.yemenmoe.net/Default.aspx> and <http://www.results.edu.ye/main/>

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/Default.aspx?alias=www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/mohe> and <http://www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/mohe/%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%85%D8%A4%D8%B3%D8%B3%D8%A7%D8%AA%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AA%D8%A7%D8%A8%D8%B9%D8%A9%D9%84%D9%84%D9%88%D8%B2%D8%A7%D8%B1%D8%A9/tabid/2666/Default.aspx>

Ministry of Technical Education and Vocational Training (only community colleges and technical-level are tertiary studies): http://www.mtevt.info/site_en/index.asp?x_Code=11002 and <http://www.mtevt.info/pages/pdf/Insr%202013.pdf>

Zambia.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.zm/> (under construction)

Ministry of Science Technology and Vocational Training :http://www.mstvt.gov.zm/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=52&Itemid=59 and http://www.mstvt.gov.zm/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=63&Itemid=71

National Science and Technology Council: http://www.nstc.org.zm/index.php?option=com_content&view=section&id=6&Itemid=56

Technical Education, Vocational, and Entrepreneurship Training Authority:
http://www.teveta.org.zm/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=110&Itemid=115 and http://www.teveta.org.zm/index.php?option=com_rokdownloads&view=file&Itemid=116&id=49:tevet-registered-training-institutions

Zimbabwe.

Ministry of Education, Sports, and Culture : http://www.zim.gov.zw/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=64&Itemid=123

Ministry of Higher and Tertiary Education : <http://www.mhet.ac.zw> [unstable link]
<http://www.mhet.ac.zw/index.php/institutions/universities> and http://www.mhet.ac.zw/registered_colleges.htm and <http://www.mhet.ac.zw/index.php/institutions/polytechnics-and-itcs> and <http://www.mhet.ac.zw/index.php/institutions/teachers-collegesf>